VL.

AGENDA
GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
Tuesday, September 23, 2025
Great Falls Public Library — Montana Room (Library - 3" Floor)
(Virtual access to meeting available upon request ® 406-453-0349)
Notice: Meeting will be recorded via Zoom
4:30 P.M.

Our Mission: The Great Falls Public Library serves as a connection point; we empower the community and enhance the
quality of life by providing individuals access to information and social, cultural, and recreational resources.

AGENDA APPROVAL
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE AGENDA
AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

STAFF INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST MEETING (Pages 1-7)
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MINUTES
AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL SEPTEMBER (9-8-2025) MEETING (Pages 8-10)
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MINUTES
AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL SEPTEMBER (9-8-2025) EXECUTIVE SESSION
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MINUTES
AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS (Pages 11-37)
A. INCOME STATEMENTS AUGUST 2220 (OPERATING BUDGET)
INCOME STATEMENTS AUGUST 2221 (FOUNDATION/DONATION BUDGET)
CASH FLOW SHEET SEPTEMBER
LIBRARY VENDOR SUMMARY FOR AUGUST
FOUNDATION VENDOR SUMMARY FOR AUGUST
AUGUST DONATION REPORT
PERSONNEL REPORT

6O mMmoO®



VL.

VIII.

Xl

~ - - T

FY2025 2220 END OF YEAR FINANCIAL INCOME STATEMENT
FY2025 2220 END OF YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT ANNOTATIONS
FY2025 2221 END OF YEAR FINANCIAL INCOME STATEMENT
FY2025 2221 END OF YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT ANNOTATIONS

MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACCEPT/NOT ACCEPT THE FINANCIAL
REPORTS AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

REPORTS (Pages 38-41)

A.

6 mMmooOw

MANAGEMENT TEAM REPORT (CUSTODIAL)
DIRECTOR REPORT

GFPL FOUNDATION REPORT

HIRING COMMITTEE REPORT

CHAIR REPORT

BOARD REPORTS

CUSHING TERRELL REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A.

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION SUPPORT (Pages 42-44)
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/NOT APPROVE THE
STATEMENT OF SUPPORT FOR THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

LETTER OF AGREEMENT (Pages 45-48)

MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/NOT APPROVE THE
LETTER OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE LIBRARY, THE LIBRARY FOUNDATION AND THE CITY OF GREAT
FALLS.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION... THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ADJOURN THE MEETING.

SECOND VOTE



Great Falls Public Library
Board of Trustees Board Meeting
Tuesday, August 26, 2025
Great Falls Public Library — Montana Room (3™ Floor of the Library)

(Virtual access to meeting was available upon request)
(zoom recording of meeting is available on the Great Falls Public Library YouTube page)

4:30 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Anne Bulger, Ms. Sam DeForest, Ms. Jessica Crist, Ms. Noelle
Johnson, Ms. Whitney Olson

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Shannon Wilson — City of Great Falls Commissioner
(zoom)

EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Joe Briggs — Cascade County Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Treva Higgins, Tom, Kelly, Autumn Kline, Aaron Kueffler, Sara Linder-Parkinson,
Susie Mclntyre, Jake Sorich

GUESTS PRESENT: Jordan Crosby — Ugrin, Alexander, Zadick, PC, Tony Houtz — Cushing Terrell,
Richard Irving — Resident of Great Falls, Sara Kegel (zoom), Grant Kelly — Ugrin, Alexander,
Zadick, PC, Brianne Laurin — GFPL Foundation Executive Director (zoom), Jason Smith —
Stillwater Strategy Partners (zoom), Beth Summers — Cushing Terrell, Bill Tacke — Resident of Great
Falls, Emily Wolfram — Resident of Great Falls

Ms. Bulger called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.
l. AGENDA APPROVAL

Ms. Bulger requested that the agenda be amended to move OLD BUSINESS: Cushing
Terrell Design Presentation to after public comment.

Ms. Olson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
agenda as amended. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened for any board
discussion or public comment.

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He stated his
disappointment that the Cushing Terrell report was not included in the board packet. He
added his concern that the remodeling plan is being kept secret from the patrons and
the public. He stated that, with the Director retiring, the remodeling plan should be put
on hold as the new director may have a different vision. He added that what is done to
the library building should be limited to maintenance and safety items, as the building is

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 1



already beautiful. He reiterated his concern with the children being put in the basement
or on the 3™ floor.

In addition, he added that he is disappointed that there is no indication for developing a
policy to deal with the chairperson being able to speak in public, or to the media, on
behalf of the board without the board’s approval or vote.

Ms. Bulger asked if there were any more comments. Upon hearing none, she called for a
vote. Motion passed unanimously.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. STAFF INTRODUCTIONS

Autumn Kline and Tom Kelly introduced themselves and talked about their positions at
the library.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He stated that he was
happy to see the lines painted behind the building and the success it has had in keeping
people from parking in the area where the bookmobile backs into.

At this time, the board jumped to Old Business: Cushing Terrell Design Presentation.

Tony Houtz of Cushing Terrell presented the progress report and answered questions
regarding the slide show presentation.

V. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
Ms. Bulger asked for a motion on the minutes from the July meeting.

Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
minutes as amended. Ms. Olson seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened for any public
or board comment.

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He commended the
minutes for the way his comments were handled at the last meeting. He added that as
long as the board continues to do what the director wants, he will continue to think of
them as lap dogs. He added that the director’s monthly activities contain a lot of
references to meetings, that he assumes, was less than a quorum of the board. He
continued with his disappointment that the minutes did not reflect his unopposed
observations that the director’s news appearances and the library website contain
multiple versions of the director’s resignation. He stated that what the board has

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 2



accepted leaves the door open to either the board, or the director, changing their mind
and having the director stay indefinitely.

Ms. Johnson stated that the link to the video of the last meeting was not on the city
webpage, but is on the library’s webpage. Ms. Mclntyre stated she will follow-up with
the city in regards to that.

Ms. Bulger called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
minutes of the Executive Session on the June 2025 Board meeting as presented. Ms.
DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened for any public or board comment.

Ms. Bulger called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Crist further moved, that the minutes of this meeting, state a correction to the
summary presented by the attorney and reflected in the June Minutes. In fact, the
Library felt that the matter was more appropriately handled by the City. The City then
decided to move forward with an external review. Ms. Olson seconded the motion. Ms.
Bulger opened for any public or board comment.

Ms. Crist explained that the minutes accurately reflected what was said in that meeting,
but what was said by the attorney, as she was talking about the whole scope of how we
got from there to here, had a significant inaccuracy in what she reported, and the board
did not have the time at the meeting to correct that. This is to acknowledge what she
said about the process.

Ms. Crosby warned that talking about what an attorney shared was very close to sharing
attorney-client communications that are directly subject to the executive session. Ms.
Crist stated that she had permission of the attorney; who also gave the suggestion to do
this. Ms. Crosby suggested that information be shared in advance.

Ms. Johnson asked what minutes this should be attached to. Ms. Crist stated that it
should be in this meetings minutes because she is making the motion today, but it is
about the June Executive Committee minutes.

Ms. Bulger called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

VI ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Ms. Bulger asked if anyone had questions regarding the financial reports.

Ms. Mclintyre informed the board that we are are still waiting on the internal services to
get posted. It should be reflected on next month’s reports.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 3



Ms. Johnson asked for clarification on what “Materials Purchased” means on page 23.
Ms. Mclintyre stated that it covers books and subscriptions.

Ms. Mclintyre stated that the estimates on the cash flow sheet have been updated. This
was due to the City Commission redoing the mills at their last commission meeting. It
was originally budgeted that there would be a 2% increase in tax revenue. With the mills
being reset, the value went down. Ms. Mclntyre feels this adjustment is more accurate
for our actual tax flow.

Ms. Olson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees accept the
financial reports as presented. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened for
any board discussion or public comment. Upon hearing none, Ms. Bulger called for a
vote. Motion passed unanimously.

VII. REPORTS

Management Team Report

Jake Sorich recapped his written Communications report.

Director Report

Ms. Mclintyre recapped her written director’s report.

Quarterly Statistical Reports

Ms. Olson asked where the statistics for Kanopy will be going forward. Ms. Mcintyre
proposed adding a new page that covers all of the databases the library is currently
paying for. This would include LinkedIn Learning, Mango, Chilton, Kanopy and ABC
Mouse.

GFPL Foundation Report

Ms. Laurin recapped her written report.

Strategic Plan Report

Ms. Mclintyre presented the strategic plan and reminded the board that the current plan
runs through 2026, and that they will need to begin planning an updated one with the
new director.

Ms. Bulger asked if there were any ideas on gathering feedback. Ms. Mcintyre stated

that gathering community feedback has been difficult. Getting a mix of feedback is
important such as things people can do in the library and online surveys. Ms. Mcintyre

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 4



added that focus groups were helpful for the naming committee and the strategic plan;
but they take a lot of time.

Hiring Committee Report

Ms. Bulger informed everyone that the hiring committee has met. The committee
includes two board members (Herself and Ms. Crist), the City of Great Falls HR director
Ms. Gaye Mclnerney, two members of the community, Mr. Bob Kelly and Mr. Brian
Patrick, and two members of the Great Falls Public Library Foundation, Ms. Brianne
Laurin, and Ms. Marilyn Parker.

Ms. Bulger added that the committee has worked on the job description, a survey of
guestions for staff, and discussed a brochure for people interested in the position. After
their meeting tomorrow, the info will be given to HR and they will begin advertising the
position.

Ms. Olson stated that the library would be covering the cost associated with

interviewing, but asked if the cost of advertising was covered by the library or HR. Ms.
Bulger stated that HR would handle the costs of advertising.

Chair Report

Nothing was reported.

Board Reports

Nothing was reported.

At this point, the board moved on to new business.
VIIl.  OLD BUSINESS

CUSHING TERRELL DESIGN PRESENTATION

The Cushing Terrell design presentation was moved to after public comment with the
passing of the amended agenda approval.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECTS PROPOSAL

Ms. Mclintyre presented the current Foundation Grant Projects proposal.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 5



Ms. Bulger stated that the Charlie Cart is a great hands-on learning tool. Ms. DeForest
asked if the cart would be for in-house use or taken to other places. Ms. Mclntyre stated
that it will mostly be in-house. Ms. Bulger asked where it would be used after the
remodel. Ms. MclIntyre stated that it can be used in one of the medium sized meeting
rooms, or out in the park since it is mobile. Ms. Olson asked if it will fit on the elevators.
Ms. Mclintyre stated that we will look into that. Ms. Johnson added that the Charlie cart
looked fun.

Ms. Johnson voiced a concern with using foundation money for the MLA membership
and the yard maintenance equipment; and wondered if those items should come from
the regular budget since the foundation tends to support and promote programs at the
library. Ms. Mclintyre believes the MLA membership is a staff benefit and a training
benefit. Ms. Mclintyre did state that she is unsure if the foundation will approve the yard
maintenance equipment. She added that it was worth asking since the foundation has
funded beautification projects in the past. She believes this will make staff more
efficient and more effective. She added that it will be up to the Foundation to decide
whether or not to fund it.

Ms. DeForest asked on how things like LinkedIn Learning are being used, and if the
board should wait to see the data before they decide. Ms. Mclntyre stated that the
Chilton database is hard to determine if it gets used enough. The physical resource
materials are very expensive and hard to get. She believes it cost about $3.70 per
search; it seems to be a good return on investment.

Ms. Mclintyre stated that LinkedIn learning is currently underused. It has been decided
to give it one more to really promote it. She added that one of the problems with
electronic resources is informing the people we have them. We are currently working on
a handout that puts all of our electronic resources in one place.

Ms. Olson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
Foundation Grant Projects proposal as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion.
Ms. Bulger opened for any board discussion or public comment. Upon hearing none, she
called for a vote. Motion passed 4-1. (Voting YES: Ms. Bulger, Ms. Crist, Ms. DeForest,
Ms. Olson. Voting NO: Ms. Johnson)

LITIGATION STRATEGY

Ms. Crosby introduced herself and informed everyone that she has been retained to
represent the Library and the City with regard to a Human Rights Bureau complaint that
was raised by a former employee regarding alleged age discrimination.

She added that she was here to talk with the board and to bring them up to speed, but

to also discuss the litigation strategy that, if done in the public, would have a
detrimental effect on her ability to defend the case. Under Montana Code 232034

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 6



subsection A, she is asking the board to go into executive session to allow her to have
that conversation.

BOARD ENTERED EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:12pm

BOARD EXITED EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:52pm

X. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES

Ms. Crist stated that a few meetings back, she suggested that a self-assessment of the
board would be a good idea. There seemed to be some consensus that it was a good
idea. She had volunteered to do research on evaluation tools, but with the resignation
of the director and a change in board leadership, the general sense has been to wait
until things have settled. This way it can be added to the boards annual schedule.

Ms. Crist also stated, that at the July meeting, she had suggested it would be helpful for
the board to have a board retreat, off-site, and led by a trained facilitator. In her
experience, boards that have done things like this often find new ways to cooperate and
function together. She began to research places to meet and facilitators, but when it
became apparent that there would not be full board participation, the idea was shelved.

Ms. Bulger stated that there is a board training on the 15" and 16" that looks very
good, and costs nothing. It also takes place in Great Falls, so there is no travel.

Ms. Bulger also addressed a question that was posed at the last meeting regarding open
meeting laws if two board members were on a committee together. She stated that she
had talked with the City Attorney and he informed her that the quorum is three for a
five-member board. The gathering of two members of a five-member body does not
constitute a meeting under Montana’s open meeting statutes. Without a quorum, no
decision may be made, no business may be conducted, no action may be taken on
behalf of the board.

Xl ADJOURNMENT

Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Library Board of Trustees adjourn the meeting.
Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger called for a vote.

Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Bulger adjourned the meeting at 6:57 pm.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 7



Great Falls Public Library
Board of Trustees Special Board Meeting
Monday, September 8th, 2025
Great Falls Public Library — Montana Room (3™ Floor of the Library)

(Virtual access to meeting was available upon request)
(zoom recording of meeting is available on the Great Falls Public Library YouTube page)

5:15 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Anne Bulger, Ms. Sam DeForest, Ms. Jessica Crist, Ms. Noelle
Johnson, Ms. Whitney Olson

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Joe Briggs — Cascade County Commissioner, Ms.
Shannon Wilson — City of Great Falls Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Aaron Kueffler, Susie MclIntyre

GUESTS PRESENT: Beth Cummings — Resident of Great Falls, Keith Duncan — Resident of Great
Falls, Rae Grulkowski — Resident of Cascade County, Richard Irving — Resident of Great Falls, Lisa
Kunz — City of Great Falls City Clerk/Records Manager, Brianne Laurin — GFPL Foundation
Executive Director, Will Lieber — Out of County, Gaye Mclnerney — City of Great Falls HR
Director, Jenna Smith — Out of County, Sharon Thompson — Resident of Great Falls, Kathy
Workman — City/County Resident

Ms. Bulger called the meeting to order at 5:15 pm.
. AGENDA APPROVAL
Ms. Bulger asked for a motion.

Ms. Olson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
agenda as presented. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened for any board
discussion or public comment.

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He stated his concern with
the many executive sessions the board has had recently. He has no issues with executive
sessions that deal with personnel or legal issues; but he does have issues when
executive sessions are used to protect board members and executives. He cautions the
board to be careful with executive sessions.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 8



Ms. Bulger asked if there were any more comments. Upon hearing none, she called for a
vote. Motion passed unanimously.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. PUBLIC COMMENT

Beth Cummings, a resident of Cascade County, addressed the board. She referenced the
meeting where the board was deciding on a pay raise for the director. She stated that at
that meeting she gave a compliment that the board had very smart women, and that
they would make a good decision based on all the information. She is asking that the
statement be retracted. She feels that the board’s decision was not smart. She added
that in business she has never seen a person that resigns getting a promotion and
increase in pay. She added that it is not good business sense and that it makes the
public suspect of what is going on at the library. When she sees this, she does not see
smart women making good decisions for the residents of Great Falls. She added that she
was shocked at the outcome.

V. OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business to discuss.
V. NEW BUSINESS

HR Review of Board/Staff Communications

Ms. Bulger stated that the board would be going into executive session to discuss
matters of individual privacy, and that the individual privacy clearly exceeds the merits
of public disclosure.

BOARD ENTERED EXECUTIVE SESSION 5:20pm

BOARD EXITED EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:31pm

Ms. Olson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees follow the
recommendations from HR to look into board training and writing a new policy. Ms.
DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened for any board discussion or public
comment.

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He recalled that at the last

HR executive session the board had a shorter motion, and that this motion was slightly
longer but still unclear. What is the training about, and what is it for?

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 9



Ms. Crist added that this follows up on a proposal that she made regarding a board
retreat; and that the intent of the retreat was to have board training on how best to be
a board for this library, following the laws, and better communication among the board
members and public as well as what is and isn’t the job of the board.

Ms. Johnson added that, in regards to the second point of more policies, the need to be

more specific with regards to board communication with staff. She agreed with Ms. Crist
that this is an interesting piece; we do not want a policy too rigid that the board can not
speak to staff.

Ms. Bulger asked for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

VI. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES

Ms. Olson requested that the board circle back to a discussion regarding having a
attorney present at the board meetings so the board can ask questions as they come up.
Ms. Olson asked if it would need to be an RFP process. Ms. MclIntyre stated that it
depends on the amount of the contract. Ms. McIntyre added that she will reach out to
Fiscal to see what the contract would look like, and will report at the October meeting.

Ms. Johnson asked for clarification on if the library pays for possible candidates being
flown in to interview for the director position. Ms. Mclnerney stated that the process
has been to the first ad second round interviews by zoom, and then the “final”
candidates would be flown in for an in-person interview. They would typically stay for 2-
3 days so the person can be interviewed and be introduced to the city. Ms. Mcintyre
added that the department that is doing the hiring covers the cost of that.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Library Board of Trustees adjourn the meeting. Ms.
DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger called for a vote.

Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Bulger adjourned the meeting at 6:37pm.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 10



€ Jo 1 abed

WY SS:8E:TT S20Z/¢T/60 U0 AU 31SNS Ag uny

ST'ST6'T +++ (82 L€T) 8T'LET 00° 00° IWLL-TINA ¥YINOIY - IWILYIAO 01ZTH
€L'P65'69€"T 8T 80°CLT'€0E"T 6'61'18C 98'/ST'ELT 00°£9€'¥8S'T ATINOH B SATAVIVS 0TTTH
3SNadX3
75°20L'vEE'ES %0 89°00T°£64'2$ ZE'8L1'9% LT0v6'T$ 00°6£7'€08'2$ STYLOL NNIA
€P'Sb9'b 0 00°000°9T 00° 00° 00°0009T L1STYALNI ¥VINDIY 0TTLE
00°000°Ct 0 00°000°CT 00° 00° 00°000°CT SNOILYNOQ 8 SNOLLNEIYINOD 0TS9€
588 +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° SLIQ3¥D d8sn 0T29€
§8'v69'L 4! 61°890"Z 18°T€6 817095 000008 S3NI4 %008 1501 0zese
1T°L0T'T +++ (00°'s2) 00°5L 00°S¢ 00° S3NI4 ADNIOV NOLLOITIOD pETSE
9€'19 +++ (sz'6) SL'6 b 00’ 334 IONJINIANOD om?mw
00°08€'T 14 00°006 00°00€ 00°08T 00°002'T SNOANVTIIDSIN SIDUVHD ALITIOVH AUVHEr g?mnw
L0°60bbT L1 bLPISTT 9T’ SEV'T S6°0vC'T 00°000"¢T SNOANVTIIDSIN SIDUVHD LNIIWNINDT AUVHEI £69bE
19°£6%'S 6T 05°LEV'Y 057901 00°0TS 00°005'S SNOANVTIIDSIW SIDUVHD IDIAYIS AUVHEIT Nmo¢mm
00°0€6'CT 9 00°0S0°CT 00°0vZ 00°0Z€E 00°06£'CT SNOINVTTIDSIW S33 AdvHEIT :.?MM
00'%£2'T 6€ 00'96 00429 00°0S 00'009°T AINAISNVYL SLO1 133415440 Emvmm
686y +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° SNOANVTIIDSIW SIXVL 40 NATT 40 LNIWAVd oommmm
00°000°2£T 0 00°000°2£T 00’ 00’ 00°000°2£T 140ddNS AYvHerT oommmw
00°T0¥'vC +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° ALTIGVIT NOISN3d 13IN-INNIATY 41vHIE NO omommm
€6'6C1°C 0 00'660°C 00° 00° 00'660°C AINIWNOILIOddY AYVYEIT XVL V0D OOmmmw
SETEE’9E 0 00'925'SE 00° 00° 00'925'SE ANVYD NOLLYIYOTY 8 FANLIND SNOINVTIIISIW m:meW
16'vCT'y 0 00°000°€ 00’ 00’ 00°000°¢ LSTFUILNI 8 ALTYNI XVL LNINONIAA 00zTE
9L'TLb'SE 0 0000092 00° 00° 000009 AL¥3d0¥d TWNOS¥Y3d ¥3HLO NN:mm
€188, 0 00°000°S 00° 00° 00°000°S SaXV.L IWOH I1190W 1217eQ
0€'86L'pT 0 00°000°ST 00° 00° 00°000'ST WIYOTIVA av LNINONIIEA v mo:mw
S9'6£5'968C 0 00'%95'89%'C 00° 00° 00"+95'89%'C WIIOTVA @V LNFHHND VI Ho:mm
ANNIATY 3
AYVY4EIT - 0ZZZ  pund
Spung anuaAdy |epads adA] pung

spung [ejudwuidA0n  Alobaje) pung
|enpy |ejol 196png 1endy dlA junowy |enjy junowy |enpy unowy 196png uondudsaqg Ny UNODDY
1ea, Joud J0 % ssa7 3e6png ara QL [enuuy

109[qO 03 dnjjoy/Aunodoy dnjjoy apnpoul
bunsi |ieleq

G2/1€/80 ybnodyl
Juguioglel}s sWodUT 0¢cc



€ Jo 7 abed

WY SS:8E:TT S20Z/¢T/60 U0 AU 31SNS Ag uny

86'C19'1S 18 85°719°0€ L8E'1E wr1s’s 0000029 ONIWWYYDO0Yd ¥ILNdIWOD 0SSEP
TLSST'T L1 v0'eIE'T 96°€9¢ 08'1ST 00'9£5'T ALTTIILN NIV¥A WYOLS 0LbEd
85°00€'T 11 66'669'T 10°002 80°0TT 00°006'T ALTILLN ¥3IM3S 09¥ED
€5€STE ve 60°00€€ 16'590°T 80°19S 00"99¢"t ALTILLN ¥3LYM 0SHED
SY6LI'T 91 00°0TT'C 00°06€ 00°56T 00°005'C WSOdSIA NOLLYLINYS ALDD ovbep
1€ THT'0T 9 €8'5€T'TT LTY9L TE°€pT 00°000°€T ALTILLN SVO 0EbeD
¥£°€00"LS ST 6€°00T'1S 19'668'8 LL6V9'T 00°000'09 ALTIILN OTY1D3 T (rdZa
08'v¥0°C LS 00'96C'T 00+0L'T 00'2S8 00°000°€ S3ANIT INOHJITAL ¥IHLO B Xvd [48737%
¥8'061'c L1 06'€€8'C 01°995 S0°€8¢ 00°00t°€ INOHdI13L 0THED
66°809 0 00°000°T 00° 00° 00°000°T S3NA B SAIHSYIFWAN omm@m
£8°996'LL 6T 90°+9L'v9 b6GET'ST Ly"908'TT 00°000°08 SYIdYdSMAN - SNOILATYISANS B SHOO04 ommmvm
00005t 001 00° 00°00S’S 00 00°00S'S *013 'INFY X0d ‘I9V1S0Od 0TTEY
6T 88T 1 TTELOTT 8/'9zv'1 6E°€TL 00°005'2T S3T1ddNS FONYNILNIVIA 8 UIVdTY ¥IHLO ommmvm
L8°8ST'Y 4! 5281’9 65°£18 TH'6S€ 000002 D13 ‘3Sv3¥9 134 13531d 110 ‘Svo oTETh
68°68£'9 L T0'6Lb'L 65°0¢S 9€° 1Tl 00°000'8 SIVIYALYIW B SITNddNS FD1440 ¥IHLO omﬁmvm
€1°¢50°2 6 L0°€8'9 €6'9/9 S0°509 00°00S"L SATIOSSIDOV YALNdWOD oﬁmvm
96'996'C 4 01°2€6'C 06'£9 11°'8b 00°000°€ SWYO4 B ¥3dvd o:N¢w
00°T0b'¥C +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 3SNIdX3 NOISNAd 41vHIF-NO maﬁvm
00 0 00°000°2E 00° 00° 00°000°2E AON3ONILNOD T¥YNOSYd wﬁm:“w
ST'6Eb'CT 0 00'888'ST 00'Tv0'y 00'805°C 00°626'6T SNOISN3d SNO3INVTI1IOSIW on:VW
79°018'SHT 8T ST°€SE'SET 68'768'8C IWAVAA 00°9%¢'¥9T Syid ShbTy
8L'€SL'6T A 6C°€CT'6T 1£°5S8'€ SL8LE'T 00'6£6'CC FAVOIQIW m@?m
€8'v9v'b8 L1 S9°TSL'18 SE°98Y'9T 60°TLT0T 00°8€2'86 VOI4 0EbTHS
b5 06€'9 6T €E°TT6'S L9°STH'T ST'5€8 00°L€€'L NOILLYSNIdWOD SYIHIOM omwi
pELTO'S €z L6°LLT'Y €0°992'T 6T°64L 00°'¥bS'S FONVANSNI LNIWAOTdWANN oHEFM
0T’ THT'C L1 6€9TLT 19°S5€ 6v'69C 00'2£0'C JFONVINSNI 3411 0LETH
§6°G82'90€ 91 SLETT'vLT ST'SE6'ES €V'6€6'TE 00°65T'8C€E JONVANSNI HLTVAH 09€TH
S8'TE6'TT +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° NOILLYNIWYIL JAVIT OIS SCETh
LTTY8'ST o+t 00° 00° 00° 00° NOILLYNIWYIL NOLLYOVA STETY
|enpy |ejol 196png 1endy dlA junowy |enjy junowy |enpy unowy 196png uondudsaqg Ny UNODDY
1ea, Joud J0 % ssa7 3e6png ata aLi [enuuy

103[qO 03 dnjj0y/aunodoy dnjjoy apnjoul
bunsi |ieleq

G2/1€/80 ybnoay
Juguioglel}s sWodUT 0¢cc



€ Jo ¢ abed

WY SS:8E:TT S20Z/¢T/60 U0 AU 31SNS Ag uny

€0°'185'v¥8$ (%50S'T) 92°£8£'009% (92°99€°€95$) (80°'821'€L2$) 00'TZH'LES (ss01) ule) 19N AMVYEIT - 0ZZC Ppund
60" T21'06'C %Te THETE'96TT 8'¥b5'695 S€'890'9/7 00'858'59£ ST7LOL 3SNIdX3 m
7570 vEE'E %0 89°00T'£6L' Ze'8LT'9 [TOV6' 00'6£7'€08' STVLOL INNIAIY g
S|ejoL A¥VYEI1 - 02T  Pund o
L
S
6b' TZ1065'2$ %IT THETE'96T'2$ 85'bbS'695$ S£'890°9/2$ 00'858592'2$ S1V.OL 3SN3dX3 &
v0"8L¢C +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 35V INIWAINDI B ¥3LNWOD Sw@m
00'6¥0°C 00T 00° 00'68H'T 00° 00°68b'T AINIVW INIWdINOI ¥3LNdWOD nmom_‘m
00°SET L1 99'1L bEPT JAWA 0098 SYOMLIN ¥ILNdWOD m.%?w
96°TLT'E L1 ¥80¥8'C 91°895 80"+8¢C 00'60v'€ ADOTONHIAL NOLLYIWIOANI mmo?m
00°0£8'£S 00T 00° 00°066'88 00° 00°066'88 IONVINSNI TWHLNID wmo?w
96°0ST'8T L1 00°5€8'TC 00°Z9€'y 05°€81°C 00°202'9¢ SFDINYAS WOSHH Nmow:w
00'61€E'C VA 99'160°€ vE'819 LT°60€ 00°0TZ'E INIVIA LINIWAINDI B I1DIHAA £698Y,
96'£66'SE A 9T'6+5'6€ ¥8'606'~ T6'vS6'E 00°65t'Lt S30UNOSFY NYWNH :o?m
0§’ +++ (1) LT [0} 00° LYOHS/Y3N0 HSYD 01863
L 81 50°Sbe §6'%S §6'%S 00'00¢€ SLINAWASYNAWITY B SANNTY 026563
75°€60'T b1 €r°88C'T L8°TTT €1°9TT 00'005'T $33d4 QUVO LIGTAD mﬁmmFm
9L'8Lb'T 0 00°009°'T 00° 00 00°009'T STVINTY LNIWAINDI ID1440 0zesH
98'8€b 4T 0t v0'82£'0C 96'1£C'C €6'S81'T 00°000°€Z SINIWITYOV FIONVYNILNIVIN 0€9¢€d
15°S6L°L 0 00°000"Z 00 00 000002 ANIVIA R dIVd3d ONIQTING 0T9¢ed
60°€92'S €1 €€'810°€T [9°186'T [9°186'T 00°000'ST SNO3NVTTIDSIW SADIAYIS T¥NOISSIH0Ud ¥IHLO 06SEY
|enpy |ejol 196png 1endy dlA junowy |enjy junowy |enpy unowy 196png uondudsaqg Ny UNODDY
1ea Joud 40 % ssa7 3e6png ara QL lenuuy

109[qO 03 dnjjoy/Aunodoy dnjjoy apnpoul
bunsi |ieleq

G2/1€/80 ybnodyl
Juguioglel}s sWodUT 0¢cc



T Jo 1 9bed

WY £E:9€:TT S202/2T/60 U0 AU 31SNS Ag uny

(29'926'1T1$) %81 (1€°0€€°019$) 1€'659'9v$ (£€'82L'1$) 00'62£°'9€$ (ss01) ule 19N NOILVANNOL AMVYEIT - TZZZ pung
82°€00'60L %8 1906869 £€°8TT'8S v0' L0V 0 0060180/ S1V.OL 3SN3dX3
99°920'£95 %1 9€°095'6€9 ¥9°££8'P0T £9'819'5T 00'8Eb"bbL STVLOL INNIAIY
S|eJ0L NOILVANNOL AYVYHEIT - TZeZ  Pund

82°500°60£$ %8 £9°'068'6v9$ £€°8T7'85$ b0 L0V 0b$ 00°601°80/$ S1V.OL 3SN3dX3 m
0T'¥8L'LE Vi ¥£°0€0'0€ 97'696'0T 95°066'T 00°000'TH ALIALLOY - LINIAT QIHOSNOS mvm@%
00 0 00°000'C 00 00 00°000C 3SNAdX3 TAIAVYL SNOANVTIIOSIW 06/Et—
TH'S€6'691 S 80'THT CEY 26°969'7C 26°969'7C 00°8€8°95t SNO3NVTTIDSIW SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud ¥IHLO ommmvm
69'608'C L1 [AWA 274 88°7€€’6 88°ZET'E 00°0b2'€S ONINWYYDOYd ¥3LNdWOD Omm@M
00 0 00°00S°€ 00 00 00°00S°€ S3NA B SAIHSYIFWAW Omm@m
68°€8L'LET v 78'985'v6 8TET0Y LEE08'T 00°009'86 SY¥IdVASMAN - SNOLLI¥ISENS B SHOOE ommmv_._m
L6'CEE"T 9 €9'869' LE'TOE LE'TOE 00°000'S SAT1ddNS IONVYNILNIVIN B UIVdId ¥IHLO0 ommm¢w
12°692'CT 61 T EPETT 657959°C 8T°198'T 000001 STVIYILYIW B SATTddNS I0I440 ¥IHLO0 omHN¢m
LT°8Y5'vC 6T 9E°TL8'ET $9°885’S LTTE6'Y 00'TEY'6T S3r1ddNS AL34VS B TYNOLLDNYLSNI opTeys
bL6ES TT S 15°0TE'ET 6v°689 6v°689 00°000°tT S3MI0SSAIDV ¥ LNdINOD ONHN:W

3SN3dX3 o
99'920'£95$ %b1 9€°095'6€9$ v9'LL8'V0T$ £9'8£9'S5t$ 00'8EYbbL$ STVLOL INNIAIY S
¥1'589'6 0 00°0009 00° 00 000009 L1STYALNI ¥VINOIY o:mmm,
00'520°2€ € 00'852'6€ 00'2¥C'T 00°L¥6 00°000'TH 1SN¥L NOSWOHL 1d mﬂmomw
75'91€'52S ST 9€°208°€6S £9°G€9'€0T L9°T1EL'VT 00°8€EY"L69 SNOILYNOQ 8 SNOLLNEGIYINOD Smomm

ANNIATY 3

NOILVANNO4 AYVYEIT - TZZT pund
Spung anuaAdy |epads adA] pung
spung [ejudwuidA0n  Alobaje) pung

|enpy |ejol 196png 1endy dlA junowy |enjy junowy |enpy unowy 196png uondudsaqg Ny UNODDY
1ea Joud 40 % ssa7 3e6png ara QL lenuuy

109[qO 03 dnjjoy/Aunodoy dnjjoy apnppul

bunsi |ieleq
G¢/1€/80 ybnoay L

JuouwiojelsS sWOodUT T



£0°822'S00T S 920ZA4 IDONVIVE ANNA A¥VHEIT MaN 00°000°0C S A3LYNILST--|Hdy uoidaj|0) Xe|
00°000°58S $ punj an19s3Y 03 J3jsuel | 00°000°0C 3 Q3LVINILSI--YIJBN UOI1I3||0] Xe |
00°000°0C 3 a3LVINILS3-Atenigag uoinds)|o) xe |
8€'798'799 S (sosuadx3 9Z0TA4 4O %0L snulw dduejeg pund T Ajnf 00°000'ST 3 Q3LVINILS3-Asenuer uonda)|0) xey
69'€9€'ST6'T S Sasuadx3 9z0ZAd palewnsy Jo %0L ¥9'8¥8'6VET S Q3LVINILSI-19qWad3Q Uo133]|0) Xe|
95'6TS'0SL'T S 970TZAd sasuadx3 pajewys3 00°000%¢ 3 Q3LVINILSI-I9GWIAON UOI3I3)|0D) Xe |
£0'822°065°C $ S20Z T AINf IDNVIVE aNNd 00°000°S 3 Q3LYINILSI-- 320 U013I3||0]) Xe |
00'000°S S Q3LVINILST---'1d3S uo1193||0] Xe |
(95'615°05LT) S EV'EET'98L'T § - 3 MN 01 P3|12u023Y--1sn3Nny U013I3]|0) Xe |
€6'T¥8'070'C s [(s1°299'502) S L6'€99°00T'T ¢ aunr - 3 MN 01 p3|1du0day--A|n[ UOI3I3||0) Xe |
CT'SY8'SYT'T $ [(sT°£99°502) S LT'VT6'YS S Aew
01°885°967'T s [(s1°299°502) S L1267 S |udy ¥¥'880'9T5C S
80'TEELLY'T $ [(51°299°502) S LT'Y26'VC S Yasen 08'6€7°L00T $ NOILD3T10D 3NN AILVYINLSI
90'%£0'859'T s [(s1°299°502) S L1267 S Asenigay 00000'S¢T  $ AVIN HONOYHL NV NOILD3 110D AILVINLSI
¥0°'LT88€8'T $ |(s9'0L6'62€) 3 LTvey'80T Asenuer v9'8¥8'6VET S NOI1D3110D ¥39IN3D3d AILVINLST
75'€9€°090°C $ |(s1°£99'502) 3 I8'TLLYSET § Jaquadag 00°000v€ S 439IN3D3A-34d NOILDITI0D XVL AILVINLSI
[8'LST'TT6 S [(s1°£99'502) S LT'¥26'8C S J3qWaAON
58°000'880°T S [(s1°£99'502) S LT6YS'LY S PO s0°€z INNIATY AYVYEIT 40 STIIN TVLOL
€8'8TT9VT'T S [(s1°£99'502) S L1'¥6'6 S 1das 0s°€ dWa3.bYy uawaboupiy A10iqI1/Aud Aq SN
18198 TYY'T S [(s€'8909L2) S LTOV6'C S K SS°6T SaINaT 1N AipaqI] 1953y
68'686VTL'T s |(ez'9Lv'e62) 3 S0'8€TE S Ainr vv'880°9TS‘C $ 3INN3AIY XYL GILVINILST TVIOL
£0°822'S00'C S STOTAd G8'/ST'60T $ |llw 43d SNUSASI X} pajewi3sy
doue|eg pung asuadx3 anuaAay MOl4 Yysed 00'€06VTT  $ ANTVA TN Q31411430
€6'Tr8°0v0'c $ T AINf 3IDONVIVE ANNA USY8'SHT'T $ T ANNF IDNVIVE ANN4 01°885°962'T $ T AVIN 2DNVIVE ANN4
(ST°£99502) S INNrS3ISNAdXI VLol [(sT'299's02)  $ AVIN S3SNIdX3 TV.LOL (sT'299'502)  $ 714dV SISNIdX3 V10L
L6'€99°00T'T $ INNT INNIATY TVLOL LTY26'YS S AVIN INNIATY TVLOL L1267 S 114dV 3INNIAIY TVLOL
TUSY8'SYT'T $ T INNM IDNVIVE ANNA 01'885'967°T T AVIAL IONVIVE ANN4 80'TEELLY'T § T 114dV 3DNV1VE ANNA
Q3aLVINILLSI ANNT QILVINILSI AVIN QILVINILST 1YY
80'TEELLY'T $ T 114dV 3ONVIVE aNNd 90'7£0'859'T $ T HOYVIN IDNVIVE ANN4 v0°'LT8'8E8'T $ T A¥VNYE3d IDNVIVE ANN4
(ST°£99502) S HOYVIA SISNIdX3 vIoL| (ST 299's02) ¢ A¥YNY934 SISNIdX3 VL0, (s9'0L6'62E) S A4VYNNVI SISNIdXT TVLOL
LT'¥26'7C $ HOYVIA INNIAIY TV10L L1126V S A¥VNY934 INNIAIY TVLI0L| LTYCy'80T A4VYNNVI INNIATY TVLOL
90'%7£0'859'T $ T HOYVIA 3DNVIVE ANNA ¥0°LT88€8'T T AYVNYE34 3IDNVIVE ANNA TS€9€090C $ T AYYNNYI IONVIVE ANN4
Q3LVINILST HOYYIN Q3LVINILSI AYYNYEIS Q3ILVINILSI AYVNNVI
25°€9€°090C  $ T AYVNNVI IDONVIVE aNNd L8'LST'TT6  $ T ¥39IN323a IDNVIVE ANN4 S8'000'880°T $ T Y39N3IAON 3DNVIVE ANNd
(§T°£99°502) S ¥39N3D3A SISNIdXT TvioL] |(sT299's0z)  $ Y3GNIAON SISNIdX3 TVLOL| (§T'£99's02)  $ 4380100 SISNIdX3 TV.LOL
18°TLLYSE'T S 439IN3D3A INNIATY TVLOL L1268 S 439INFAON INNIATY TV.LOL LT6YS'LY S 4380100 INNIATY TVLOL
L8°LST'TI6 S T ¥39IN13230 IDNVIVE ANNA S8'000880'T $ T ¥39WIAON FONVIVE ANN4 €8'BITOVC'T $ T 4390100 3DONVIVE ANN4
NOI1D37100 ¥38IN3D3a TVN1DY IVNLOVY WNLOV
Q3LVINILSI-HIgNIDAa Q3LVINILST ¥IFGNIAON Q3LVINILSI ¥30L00
€8'8TTWZ'T $ T 4390100 3IDONVIVE ANN4 18'T98‘THY'T $ T 439IN3Ld3S IONVIVE ANNA 68'686'VIL'T $ T 1SN9NV IDNVIVE ANN4
(ST°£99502) S 1d3S SISN3dX3 TvLoL| |(se8o0‘ase)  $ 1SNONV SISNIdXI TVLOL| (€TaLv'e6e) S AINT SISNIAX3 TVLOL
LT'VT6'6 S 1d3S 3INNIATY TVLOL LTOV6'T S 15NNV INNIATY TVLO0L S0'8ET'E S AINFINNIAIY TVIOL
18198 TrH'T S T 1d3S IONVIVE ANNA 68686 VTL'T $ T 15NNV 3IDNVIVE ANNA £0'822'S00C $ (sanJasas 03 panow 000°S8SS$) T AINM IONVIVE ANNA
IVNLOVY IVNLOVY VNLOV

Q3LVINILST Y393 Ld3S

MN 01 311DNOIJ3Y--1SNONY

9Z0ZA4 Mo|4 yseD 0gze Aelqil a3LVINILSI

MN O1 a371INO0J3Y- AN

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 15



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)

AUGUST 2025
9/16/2025
Vendor Name MTD FYTD
Associated Employers of MT  (Management Coaching) $ 1,916.67 $ 1,916.67
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) $ 4,877.63 $ 7,508.10
Cengage/Gale (Jobber) $ 571.72 $ 571.72
Century Link (Telephone) $ 283.05 $ 566.10
Chemnet (Drug Testing) $ 52.00 $ 52.00
De Lage Landen (Copier Agreement) $ 709.05 $ 1,386.04
Envisionware (renewal) $ - $ 603.75
Fisher's Technology (Copier Agreement) $ 476.88 $ 885.92
Kouf, Mary (Lost Book Found Refund) $ 54.95 $ 54.95
MASCO (Building Supplies) $ - $ 16.62
Mastercard $ 1,844.77 $ 4,609.41
National Laundry (Maintenance Supplies) $ 43.78 $ 85.14
North 40 Outfitters (Maintenance Supplies) $ 196.83 $ 196.83
OCLC Online (Annual Service) $ 7,613.26 $ 7,613.26
State of Montana (Montana Shared Library) $ - $ 21,368.09
T-Mobile (Outreach HotSpot) $ 10.58 $ 10.58
USPS (postage for mailing unit) $ - $ 5,500.00
Vision Net, Inc (Internet Service) $ 852.00 $ 1,704.00
Wendt Advertising (Website Maintenance) $ 495.00 $ 495.00
WX COX (Jobber) $ 6,155.23 $ 6,237.06
$ 26,153.40 $ 61,381.24

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 16



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)

AUGUST 2025
9/16/2025

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Cascade Courier
Evonence

Great Falls Gazette
USPS

Walmart

Walmart

Western Ag Reporter

IT Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Materials Purchased
Office Supplies

Tech Services Supplies
Subscription

Google Services
Subscription

HOT Spot return postage
Maintenance Supplies
Tech Services Supplies
Subscription

TOTAL:

P O P PO P P PP PP PP

110.05
463.08
15.21
74.33
38.87
40.00
901.16
85.00
36.45
9.70
9.24
61.68

$1,844.77

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 17




Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)

AUGUST 2025
9/16/2025

Vendor Name MTD FYTD
Age of Learning (ABC Mouse) $ 3,132.88 $ 3,132.88
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) $ 2,559.05 $ 3,249.70
Baisch, Erika (ASL Interpretation) $ 60.00 $ 60.00
Casey, David (Music in the Park) $ - $ 2,000.00
Cassiopeia Books (Shakespeare in the Parks) $ 8.80 $ 8.80
CenterPoint (Jobber) $ 47.94 $ 95.88
Corda, Joel (Music in the Park) $ - $ 300.00
Cushing Terrell (Library Remodel Project) $ 21,922.42 $  21,922.42
Devereaux, Shadow (Adult Programs) $ - $ 1,250.00
Gale/Cengage (Jobber) $ 49.48 $ 49.48
Great Falls Emergency Services (Staff CPR Training) $ 847.00 $ 847.00
KANOPY (Online Streaming Service) $ - $ 6,200.00
Kemarly, Tyler (Zumbini Program) $ 140.00 $ 140.00
Little Shell Tribe (Booth at PowWow) $ - $ 150.00
Mastercard $ 7,864.97 $ 14,646.23
Montana Repertory Theater (KP/YA Performance) $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00
Montana Vending (Bill of Sale, Vending Supplies) $ 150.00 $ 240.00
Penworthy Company (Jobber) $ - $ 301.44
Pressure Pros (Cleaning front and side of building) $ 1,274.50 $ 1,274.50
Ryan, Joe (End of Summer Party Music) $ 100.00 $ 100.00
Credits

$ 40,407.04 $ 58,218.33

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 18



Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)

AUGUST 2025
9/16/2025

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

ACE Hardware
Albertsons
Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Barnes & Noble
Bulk Office Supply
Hobby Lobby
Home Depot
Jimmy Johns
META (Facebook ads)
OKIl

Old Trail Museum
Oregon Owl Pellet
SAMS Club
Scheels

Scheels

Teriyaki Madness
Teriyaki Madness
The Gibson Hotel
Walmart

Walmart

Walmart

Restripe Parking Lot supplies
KP/YA Supplies

Capsule Machine Supplies
Computer Hardware

FFP - Computer Hardware
KP/YA Supplies

KP/YA Supplies (STEM)
Maintenance Supplies
Materals Purchased

Dolly Parton Imagination Library
KP/YA Supplies

KP/YA Supplies

Meeting Room Equiptment
KP/YA Supplies

Adult Programs Advertising
Adult Summer Reading
Materals Purchased
KP/YA Supplies

Vending Machine Supplies
Adult Program Supplies
KP/YA Supplies
Shakespeare in the Parks
Staff Appreciation Lunch
Summer Music

KP/YA Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Vending Machine Supplies

TOTAL:

R R I e e e R e R -l - e R

158.93
79.98
66.95
45.50

689.49

758.61

41417
49.44
98.90

925.86

101.70
37.97
88.95

210.00

159.89

600.00
48.00

156.85

288.54
40.49
40.48

235.78

368.30

845.60

1,255.65
93.00
5.94

7,864.97

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 19




GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY DONATIONS
2221 LIBRARY FOUNDATION FUND

AUGUST 2025 DONATIONS

IN HONOR OF
Carole Zohn
IN MEMORY OF

Andy & Zander Blewett

FOUNDATION

GFPL Foundation

K12 Montana
Patrons
Patrons
Patrons
Patrons
Patrons
Patrons
Patrons

TDS

$ 300.00

30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00

v nvnunvnun

21,922.42
1,000.00

w n

100.00
214.25

81.00

41.00
540.00
224.00
329.00
307.00
500.00

B2 Vo VR Vo SV RV R 2 R o e Vo

TOTAL: $  25,678.67

In Memory of Pia Rose Schermele (F,NF,J,YA)

In Memory of Patty Bergquist (NF)

In Memory of Pam Hansen Alfred (NF)
In Memory of Doug Johnson (NF)

In Memory of Duane "Dewey" Roll

Cushing Terrell Design Service
STEM Project

Donation for Capsule machine

Best Use Donations

Adult Programs Donation

Luminaria Walk Donations

Music in the Park donations
Shakespeare in the Parks donations
Staff Support - Vending Machine Sales
Withdrawn Book Sales

Adult Summer Reading Sponsor

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 20



GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY PERSONNEL REPORT
AUGUST 2025

NEW HIRES
Thomas Kelly - Library Safety Specialist (FT)

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS/LAY-OFFS

None
REHIRES
None

TRANSFERS/PROMOTIONS

Caitlyn King — Custodian Il (FT)

Maribeth Wilcox — Custodian | (FT)

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 21



€ jo T abed

WV 9€:90:TT §Z0Z/TT/60 U0 AU 3IsnS Aq uny

3SNAdX3
06°9£0'0£5'E$ %S0T (25'929'8v1$) 75°20L'VEEES 0b"ETEPOE'T$ 00°9£0'981°€$ STV.L0L INNIATY
10°T16'8¢C 858 (€b'59'9€) €b'SH9'bb 8/°26€'9 00°000'8 LSIYALNI ¥VINDIY 0TTLE
00°05 +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° SLNIWISUNEGIWITY B SANNITY 6289€
L9°02'9TE (1144 (00"0002€) 00°000'¢t 00 00°000°0T SNOLLYNOAQ 8 SNOLLNETYLNOD 0TS9€
00’ +++ (bs'88) ¥5'88 00’ 00’ S11a3¥D dasn 01Z9€
¥6'820'L 811 (S8'%61'T) S8'%69'L 69'LLY 00°00S9 S3ANIH %009 1S01 02zsE
9£°008 e+t (tz°201'T) TT°L0T'T 00°0€ 00° S3NI4 ADN3OV NOILLDITIOD pETSE
S99 +++ (9€'19) 9€'19 66'T 00 334 3ONIINIANOD 9€8bE
00°0£6 e+t 00° 00° 00° 00° WYYD0¥d ISYHIUNd Y008 NOLLYANNOS AYvHEIT S69PEN
00°0€0°T €L1 (00°085) 00°08€'T 00°02T 00°008 SNOANYTIIDSIN SIDUVHD ALITIOVA AYVHEIT v%vmm
TTIET'ET (148 (£0'60v'2) £0°60%"'pT 05°£9T'1 00°000°CT SNOANYTTADSIW SADYYHD LNAWAINDI AdvIEl m$¢mw
1L°L18" 00T 6£'C 19°L6Y'S S9'TYS 00°00S'S SNOANVTIIDSIW SIDUVHD IDIAYIS AVYErT N$¢MM
007052zt 10T (00°0%T) 00°0€6'CT 00°0L€E 00°06L'CT SNOINVTTADSIW SI3H AUVHEIT T69vEL
00296'c 08 00°92€ 00+LC'T 00°0S 00°009'T LNIISNVYL S1OT 133Y1S-4H0 Emwmm
LS°LSP'T +++ (zv'686'p) Tr'686'y 686y 00° SNO3INVTIAISIW SAXVL 40 NATT 40 LNIAWAVd oommmm
00°000"£LT 00T 00° 00°000"LT 00°005'88 00°000"LT 140ddNS AYVHEIT oowmmw
00°Z€C'9€ 00T 00° 00°T0¥'vC 00°T0b'vC 00°T0¥'bC ALTTIGVIT NOISN3d LIN-3NNIATY 4TvHIF NO om@mmwm
UHTIET 06 L0°6TC €6'62T'C 00° 00°65€'C LNIWNOILYOddY AYVHEIT XYL TVOD oommmm
bL€90"LE o1 (5£°508) SETEE'9E 00° 00°925°SE AINVY9 NOLLYFYDTY 8 FUNLIND SNOANVTIIOSIW m$mmm
11°90L€ 6¢C (16'v2€') 16421t 89'v6€'C 00°008'T 1STHILINI B ALTYN3d XYL LININONIT3A SNHMM
TT°0£9'6C 60L (9£'1£1'0€) 9L TLY'SE T£°0TT'vE 00°000°S ALd3d0¥d TYNOSY3d ¥IHLO NN:mm
61°56C'6 T6€ (€1°828'S) €1'88'L ST°£09'% 00°000'2 S3XVL AWOH JTI90W j£4815]
€€'S6E'8 S8T1 (0£'86£'9) 0€'86L'¥1 LY TH0'C 0070008 WIJOTVA @V LNINONIT3A VAN mo:mw
L0°€9L/5L8'C T0T (59°6€L'€T) §9'6£5'968'C 9€'9T6'€61'T 00°008'2£8'C WIYOTVA Q¥ LNIHAND TvIY Sdmm
ANNIATY 3
AYVYEI1 - 0ZZT  pund
Spung 2nudAdy |eads adAj pung

spung [ejudwuidAoy  Alobaje) pung
|enyy 3oL 196png |eny dlA junowy [eny junowy |enjy nowy 196png uondidsaq Junoddy UN0J2Y
B3 Jold JO % ss97 19b6png dlA ali |lenuuy

103[qO 03 dnjj0y/Aunod0y dnjj0y apndu]l
bunsi 1eyeq
S2/0€/90 ybnoay L

0ZZ¢ 1uduivje]s swodUg 1eoA JO pug SZO0CA4



€ Jo 7 9bed

WV 9€:90:TT §Z0Z/TT/60 U0 AU 3IsnS Aq uny

0£'588 (8 75661 85°00€'T 61°/8 00°00S'T ALTILLN ¥3AM3S 09vEY
Wb08'T 88 LY €G°EST'E SE6YE 00°009°€ ALTTIILN ¥ALYM 0Sbe
¥6'EY8'T ) (St°620) Sb'6C1'C Sh'z8T 00°00TC TVSOdSIA NOILVLINVS ALID ObbEY
8T°€0L'6 6L 69°85L'C TETHT'0T £5°000'T 00°000°€T ALTTLLN SYD 0Ebed
T€'8TT1°95 €L 92'966'0C ¥£°€00'LS 8CT'HSC'L 00°0008£ ALTIILN DTY¥1D3T13 (1rd2454
08'%v0'C 89 02'556 08'vv0'C 0b'0LT 00°000°€ SANIT INOHdI 1AL ¥3HLO B Xv4 (48797
6T'46'C ¥6 91'60¢ ¥8'061'€ 0T'6L¢ 00°00%'€ 3INOHdI13L 0TvEY
00°€S6 19 10°T6€ 66809 66°0€ 00°000'T $3ANA B8 SAIHSYIAWIW 0SEEy
€5'615"LS L6 €T°€€0C £8'996'LL 97'588'¢€ 00°000'08 S¥3dVdSMAN - SNOILLATHOSENS B SHO0d (1r4354
80°96T +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 213 ‘S04 ‘“ONLLNIYd 0TZEHR
00°000'% 06 00°00S 00°00SY 00°00S 00°000°S *D13 LN X0d ‘I9V1S0d o:mvm
6Lb€6'8 90T (61°88) 61881 19°€28 00°000"+T SAr1ddNS FONYNIALNIVIN B HIVdId YIHLO omMva
L5'£8L'€ 4] ET'TH8'E L8'8ST'Y 15°9€€ 00°000'8 D13 ‘3Sv3¥9 “13nd 13s31a 110 ‘SvD Smwvm
96°TLT L |72 TT°01L'C 68689 8E°0EH'T 00°005°6 SIVIYILYW 8 SATTddNS IDI440 YIHLO 06TeHT
€9'T18'S ¥6 (8L €1°250'L 75°0TC'T 00°00S"Z S3MI0SSIDDV YILNAIWOD ONHNvm
95'b1'e 66 v0'Ee 96'996'C 66'0L 00°000°€ SIWYOL B ¥3dvd o:NE._H
00'2€2'9€ 00T 00° 00'T0¥'¥C 00'T0b'¥T 00°TO¥'¥T 3SN3AdX3 NOISNAd 41vHIE-NO mHmH_VW
18°0Lb'ST €11 (sT°015'0) ST'6EV'TC 8T°€€S'T 00°626'6T SNOISN3d SNOANVTTIDSIW Sﬁwwm
19'960"1T 6 8€'G€0'ST 79°018'SYT 69 TTT'TT 00°9+8'09T S¥3d mzmvm
90°£9¢'ST L8 7T 08T 8L°€SL'6T 0T°Z8K'T 00"+85°TC YOIQIW mmszH
05'6£2'S9 L8 LT°980'CT €8'v9v'v8 L8'LEE'9 00°15596 VYOI OME_VM
LT°S66'L 16 9b'865 ¥S'06€'9 (69'09) 00'6869 NOILYSN3dINOD SYINYOM o~¢$m
SE0vY'y 18 99'881'1 vE'L10'S 91’62k 00'902°9 JONVINSNI LINIWAOTAWANN 0TPTHG
T4°806'T 00T (ot°01) 0T THT'C ZAAA! 00°TET'C JFONVYUNSNI 3411 ORGW
85'7€6'6%C S8 50'69¢'SS §6°S82'90€ 0T'9L'ee 00°SS5'T9€ JDONVINSNI HL1VIH oom:rm
6TbLL'8 e+t (58°1€6'CT) S8°T€6'CT 00° 00° NOLLYNIWYIL IAVIT MDIS STETHD
9 TTH'PT +++ (Lz'1$8's2) LTTH8'ST 00 00 NOLLVYNIWY3L NOLLYOVA STETY
9£°09¢ +++ (S1°526'T) ST'ST6'T 00° 00° IWLL-TING AVINOTY - IWILYIAO 01ZTH
90°£86'690'T 88 LT'8L9'(8T €L'b65'69€'T 8G°TEE'L0T 00°€LT'LSS'T ATINOH B SATIVIVS 0TTTH
|enyy 3oL 196png |eny dlA junowy [eny junowy |enjy nowy 196png uondidsaq Junoddy UN0J2Y
B3 Jold JO % ss97 19b6png dlA ali |lenuuy

103[qO 03 dnjj0y/Aunod0y dnjj0y apndu]l
bunsi 1eyeq
S2/0€/90 ybnouyL

0ZZ¢ 1uduivje]s swodUg 1eoA JO pug SZO0CA4



€ Jo ¢ abeq

WV 9€:90:TT §Z0Z/TT/60 U0 AU 3IsnS Aq uny

bEP61'062'T$ %/8T (€0°92£'16€%) €0'185'¥18$ 0T'¥59'9bT'T$ 00°508'2SH$ (Ss07) ule 19N A¥VEEIT - 02T pund
95'2+8'6/2'C %16 1866 T'Ebe 6" TZT'06b'2 0£'659'212 00°'1£2'€€L'2 ST.0L 35N3dX3
06'9€0°0£5'E %S0T (z5°929'8¥1) 5°70L'vEE'E 0P ETEYIE"T 00°9£0'98T'E STVLOL INN3AY
S|e0L AYVYEIT - 022 pund

J
95°'218'6£2'2$ %16 1S°661'Er2$ 6 TZ1065'2$ 0£'659'L12$ 00°T£2'SEL'T$ S1V.0L 35N3dX3 m
v0'The 00T (+0%) ¥0'8LT LT°€T 00'8£2 35V37 LNIWAINDA B ¥ILNdWOD Sw?w
00°€LE'T 00T 00° 00°6+0'C 00° 00°6+0'C ANIVIN LNIWAINDI ¥3LNdWOD Bowvm
00°Z€T 00T 00' 00°S€ET STTI 00°SET S>YOMLAN ¥3LNdWOD 96981
96'090€ 00T v0° 96°TLT'E €€'9C 00°2LT'E ADOTONHOAL NOLLYWIOLNI mm@?m
00°£11°09 00T 00° 00°0£8'£S 00° 00°0£8'£S JDONVINSNI TVYLINID wmmwvm
96'b¥S LT 00T v0° 96°05T'8T 85°CTIS'T 00°TST'8T S3DIANYIS TVOSIH Nmo?w
2016k Y 001 00’ 00'6T€'C sTeet 00'6T€'C INIVI INJWAINDOT B F1DIHIA ££98VE%
¥0°'126'6C 00T v0° 96°£66'SE £€8'666'C 00°866'GE SIOUNOSIY NVIWNH :@wvm
Sv* +++ (0s") 0s’ (59) 00’ LYOHS/H3N0 HSYD oﬂwwm
1£°S¥2'00€ LT €L'8T€ LTTTT Za74 00°05 SLNIWISUNGIWITY B SANNITY o~mm¢m
LT°LSE'T T€T (25'60¢) 256621 20'26 00'+86 S334 QUvD LIATWD msﬁm
9L'8LY'T 6 veTeT 9L'8Lb'T 69'69€ 00°009'T STVINTY LNIWAINDI 301440 4397]
86'012'0C 90T (98'8€%'T) 98'8€b'¥C 8T'TIH'T 00°000°€Z SINIWITYOV IDNVNILNIVIN om@@w
8E'TE8'C 0T (15°562) 1§°S6L'L 00°00T 00°005'Z LNIVIN 8 ¥IVd3¥ ONIQTING OSMFM
8/'S1C'8T L91 (60°€90°€2) 60°€92'LS L6'88L'€T 00°002'¥€ SNOANYTTADSIW SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud ¥AHLO 065E40h
92'8L9'9% 9% 20°£88'1 86'C19'1S 004201 00°005°€S ONIWWYYOO0Y ¥3LNdWOD 0SSEL
S8'%0T +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00° S1S0D ADNIDV NOLLDITIOD 9zSE
8€'976 911 (ze'ss1) TLSST'T 1€°96 00°000'T ALTIILN NIVYA WYOLS 0LbEY
|enyy 3oL 196png |eny dlA junowy [eny junowy |enjy nowy 196png uondidsaq Junoddy UN0J2Y
1e9A J01d JO 9%, ss97 19b6png dlA ali |lenuuy

103[qO 03 dnjj0y/Aunod0y dnjj0y apndu]l
bunsi 1eyeq
S2/0€/90 ybnoay L

0ZZ¢ 1uduivje]s swodUg 1eoA JO pug SZO0CA4



Review of FY2025 2220 End of Year Income e s

Statement ﬁRARY

Connecting People
n & Knowledge

REVENUE:

31101- 31200 TAX REVENUE: Tax Revenue estimates are based on an expected revenue of
$119,000/per mill for 24 City Mills which is what we expect to receive in FY2024. The revenue estimate
is conservative because property tax reform is being discussed across Montana. There is uncertainty
about future decisions by the State Legislature about tax rates and by the Department of Revenue about
tax protests. (Estimates approved by City of Great Falls Fiscal Department)

Actual TAX REVENUE = $2,963,752.17 (S74,152.17 more than originally budgeted. The Certified Value
of a Mill was $132,152.00. We anticipated that there would be a high number of protested and unpaid
taxes resulting in revenue around 91% of the certified value. The actual revenue was approximately
93% of the certified value.)

33800 TAXES COUNTY: The Library has an agreement with the Cascade County Commission to provide
library services to all residents of Cascade County in return for financial support. The agreement is quite
outdated. We have attempted to renegotiate the agreement several times in the past, but have not
been successful. The estimated revenue is based on past financial support from Cascade County. They
have provided $177,000 each year for many years.

Actual TAXES COUNTY = $177,000.00 (equal to what was budgeted)

33500 CULTURAL GRANT STATE AID: Montana provides public libraries with State Aid based on a per
capita service area formula. In order to receive the State Aid, each public library must meet the State
Public Library Standards. During the last legislative session, the state aid formula was increased to
$0.50/capita which resulted in an increase in this revenue. The legislation also allowed for Tribal
Libraries to receive State Aid in addition to public libraries. The estimated revenue is derived from
figures provided by the Montana State Library.

Actual CULTURAL GRANT STATE AID = $ 36,331.35 ($805.35 more than originally budgeted. Montana
State Library formula calculations were slightly different than expected.)

33800 COAL TAX SUPPORT: Montana designates that a portion of the state severance tax on coal
mining go to the library federations to help local libraries provide basic services. The federation libraries
receive the annual funds by the end of September. Each federation submits an annual plan of service to
the Commission for approval that details how the funds will be spent. The estimated revenue is derived
from figures past funding and conversation with the Montana State Library.

Actual COAL TAX SUPPORT = $ 2,129.93 ($229.07 less than originally budgeted. Montana State Library
formula calculations were slightly different than expected.)

34316 OFF-STREET LOTS: Parking revenue has decreased. The Library no longer receives revenue from
patron parking. Part of our levy implementation plan is to provide free parking for patrons. We
continue to generate some revenue from leasing parking spots in the staff parking lot. The increase in
library staff means that there are fewer spots available for lease. The estimated revenue is derived from
the number of lease spots available for FY2025.

Actual OFF-STREET LOTS = $ 1,274.00 ($326.00 less than originally budgeted. We leased slightly fewer
parking spots than expected.)

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 25



34691 LIBRARY FEES: The Library generates revenue by leasing space to the Foundation, the Self-Help
Law Clinic and AAUW. The estimated revenue is derived from the existing lease agreements.
Actual LIBRARY FEES = $ 12,930.00 ($140.00 less than originally budgeted.)

34692 SERVICE CHARGES MISCELLANEOUS: The Library raises miscellaneous revenue from several
different charges. ($3.00 for Notary Service, $10.00 to proctor tests, $1.00 for discarded books, 3%
credit card convenience fee.) The estimated revenue is derived from past income trends.

Actual SERVICE CHARGES MISCELLANEOUS = $ 5,497.61 ($2.39 more than originally budgeted.)

34693 LIBRARY EQUIPMENT CHARGES: The Library raises revenue from charging for faxing, printing
and copying. ($0.15 per page for black and white printing, $0.50 per page for color printing, $1.00 per
page for faxing). The estimated revenue is derived from past income trends.

Actual LIBRARY EQUIPMENT CHARGES = $ 14,409.07 ($2,409.07 more than originally budgeted.
Patrons made significantly more copies than originally predicted.)

34694 LIBRARY FACILITY CHARGES: The Library raises revenue from charging out-of-county residents
S30 per year for a Library card. The estimated revenue is derived from past income trends.

Actual LIBRARY FACILITY CHARGES = $ 1,380.00 ($580.00 more than originally budgeted. More out of
County patrons purchased cards than expected.)

34695 LIBRARY FOUNDATION BOOK PURCHASE: In previous years, the library has taken a 3%
administrative fee from funding for Foundation Approved Projects for the operational budget. After
conversations with Foundation and Library staff, we are recommending no longer taking this
administrative fee. That will allow all Foundation Approved Project funding to be used for the actual
projects and will eliminate the staff time calculating and processing the fee.

Actual LIBRARY FOUNDATION BOOK PURCHASE = $0.00

34836 CONVENIENCE FEE: We charge a 3% convenience fee for credit card purchases. Most people
avoid this fee by using the debit feature. We did not budget for this income in FY2025
Actual CONVENIENCE FEE = $ 61.36

35164 COLLECTION AGENCY FINES: The Library raises revenue from charging patrons for lost or
damaged items. We no longer use a collection agency and do not budget for collection agency income.
Some patrons still have collection fees attached to their account.

Actual LOST BOOK FINES = $ 1,107.21

35220 LOST BOOK FINES: The Library raises revenue from charging patrons for lost or damaged items.
We have seen a slight reduction in the lost book fine income since we eliminated late fees because more
items are being returned. (National studies show that patrons are more likely to return late items when
the penalty of a late fee is removed.) The estimated revenue is derived from past income trends.

Actual LOST BOOK FINES = $ 7,694.85 (S1,194.85 more than originally budgeted. More Library Patrons
paid for lost or damaged books than originally expected.)

36210 USBP CREDITS: The Library receives minimal revenue from the USBP Credit. In 2005, the Library
made energy efficiency improvements (Lamp & ballast replacement and caulking of front windows) and

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 26



we receive credits back from Northwestern Energy under the Universal Systems Benefit Credit (USBC).
Program). We do not budget for this revenue income.
Actual USBP CREDITS = $ 88.54

37110 REGULAR INTEREST: The Library receives revenue from interest generated on the Library Fund
account. Increased interest rates greatly increased the regular interest revenue for FY2024. The
estimated revenue is derived from past income trends.

Actual REGULAR INTEREST = $ 44,645.43 (536,645.43 more than originally budgeted. Interest rates
remained high and we earned significantly more than expected.)

36500 CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS: The Library receives revenue from the Friends of the Library
book sale.

Actual CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS = $ 42,000.00 ($32,000.00 more than originally budgeted.
The Family Foundation $30,000 Grant had to be entered in the 2220 operational budget because it paid
for our Early Literacy Outreach Specialist staff position. The Book sale also earned more than expected.)

EXPENSES:

41110 PERSONNEL SERVICES

41210 SALARIES AND HOURLY: Library salary and hourly expenses are estimated based on current staff
(and hiring an Assistant Director to start in early August). MFPE union members will receive a 3% cost of
living raise. Union members will also receive step and longevity increases according to the collective
bargaining agreement. Crafts union members will receive raises as agreed to in the union pay matrix.
Non-union staff will receive merit-based raises (1%-5%) based on their performance over the past year.
Actual SALARIES AND HOURLY = $ 1,369,594.73 (5187,678.27 less than originally budgeted. The Library
kept several positions open because of the revenue uncertainty caused by the Management Agreement
negotiations.)

Actual 41210 OVERTIME COSTS = $1,925.15 (We did not originally budget for overtime costs. They
were incurred during the custodian transition when we were short staffed.)

Actual 41315 VACATION TERMINATION & 41325 SICK LEAVE TERMINATION = 38,773.12 (We did not
originally budget for termination pay. Two long-time Library employees left the Library and received
their vacation and sick leave payouts.)

41210 HEALTH INSURANCE: Full-time staff are provided health insurance. Staff choose their insurance
coverage package based on the needs of their family (Individual coverage, Couple coverage, Parent &
Child coverage or Family coverage). Health premiums are shared costs with the Library paying 85
(eighty-five) percent of the premium and the employee paying 15 (fifteen) percent of the premium.
Health Insurance expenses are estimated based on an estimated 15% premium cost increase and on
current full-time staff numbers (and hiring an Assistant Director to start in early August).

Actual HEALTH INSURANCE = $ 306,285.95 (555,269.05 less than originally budgeted. The Library kept
several positions open because of the revenue uncertainty caused by the Management Agreement
negotiations.)

413700 LIFE INSURANCE: The Library pays for life insurance for management team staff. Library life

insurance expenses are estimated based on current staff (and hiring an Assistant Director to start in
early August).

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 27



Actual LIFE INSURANCE = $ 2,141.10 ($10.10 more than originally budgeted.)

41400 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE: Unemployment insurance payments are calculated at 0.0045
times salary/hourly payments. Unemployment Insurance expenses are estimated based on current staff
(and hiring an Assistant Director to start in early August).

Actual UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE = $ 5,017.34 ($1,188.66 less than originally budgeted. The Library
kept several positions open because of the revenue uncertainty caused by the Management Agreement
negotiations.)

414200 WORKERS COMPENSATION: Workers compensation payments are calculated based on the type
class of work performed. (Clerical staff = 0.0029 times salary/hourly payments, Professional &
Administrative staff = 0.0070 times salary/hourly payments, Nonprofessional = 0.014 times salary/hourly
payments) Workers compensation expenses are estimated based on current staff (and hiring an
Assistant Director to start in early August).

Actual WORKERS COMPENSATION = $ 6,390.54 ($598.46 less than originally budgeted. The Library kept
several positions open because of the revenue uncertainty caused by the Management Agreement
negotiations.)

414300 FICA (Federal Insurance Contributions Act): FICA payments are calculated at 0.062 times
salary/hourly payments. FICA expenses are estimated based on current staff (and hiring an Assistant
Director to start in early August). Actual FICA = $ 84,464.83 (S 12,086.17 less than originally budgeted.
The Library kept several positions open because of the revenue uncertainty caused by the Management
Agreement negotiations.)

414350 MEDICARE: Medicare payments are calculated at 0.0145 times salary/hourly payments.
Medicare expenses are estimated based on current staff (and hiring an Assistant Director to start in
early August).

Actual MEDICARE = $ 19,753.78 ($2,830.22less than originally budgeted. The Library kept several
positions open because of the revenue uncertainty caused by the Management Agreement
negotiations.)

414450 PERS (Public Employee Retirement): Pers payments are calculated at 0.00907 times
(salary/hourly plus $11,700 insurance base). PERS expenses are estimated based on current staff (and
hiring an Assistant Director to start in early August).

Actual PERS = $ 145,810.62 (515,035.38 less than originally budgeted. The Library kept several positions
open because of the revenue uncertainty caused by the Management Agreement negotiations.)

415100 MISCELLANEOUS PENSIONS: As part of the collective bargaining agreement, the Library pays
directly into the crafts pension plan for crafts union staff. Expenses are estimated based on current
staff crafts union membership and the union pay matrix in the collective bargaining agreement.
Actual MISCELLANEOUS PENSIONS = $ 22,439.15 ($2,510.15 more than originally budgeted. We had
some overlapping custodians during staffing transitions)

421100 PAPER & FORMS: Expenses for the Technical Services Department are charged to paper &
forms. Expenses for that department include all the items used to process and repair books, CD’s and
DVD’s. The estimated expenses for are derived from past department expense trends plus an increase
for a projected increase in the number of items to be processed for FY2025.

Actual PAPER & FORMS = 2,966.96 ($33.04 less than originally budgeted.)

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 28



421200 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES: Information Technology expenses are charged to computer
accessories. Expenses for that department include all the hardware, software and accessories for staff
and public computers and technology. The estimated expenses are derived from past department
expense trends plus an increase for a projected increase in the number of staff requiring IT support.
Actual COMPUTER ACCESSORIES = $ 7,052.13 (447.87 less than originally budgeted. We had a gap in
Technology staffing and spent less than anticipated.)

421900 OTHER OFFICE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS: Expenses for Library Administration are charged to
other office supplies and materials. Expenses for that department include purchases of paper, office
supplies, name tags, staff furniture, etc. The estimated expenses are derived from past department
expense trends plus an increase for the increase in the number of staff and the additional hours of
patron service.

Actual OTHER OFFICE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS = $ 6,789.89 ($2,710.11 less than originally budgeted.
The Library kept several positions open because of the revenue uncertainty caused by the Management
Agreement negotiations. Fewer staff results in a reduction in need for office supplies. We continue to
refine how being open 7 days a week impacts our operational costs.)

423100 GAS, OIL, DIESEL FUEL, GREASE: Expenses for fuel for the Bookmobile and the Library van are
charged to gas, oil, diesel fuel, grease. The estimated expenses are derived from past department
expense trends plus estimates for increases in fuel costs plus expanded Bookmobile and van usage.
Actual GAS, OIL, DIESEL FUEL, GREASE = $ 4,158.87 (53,841.13 less than originally budgeted. We
transitioned to using the van rather than the Bookmobile for most Homebound service which reduces
costs. We also continue to underestimate the operating costs of the new Bookmobile.)

42390 OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES: Custodial supplies such as paper and cleaning
products are charged to other repair & maintenance supplies. The estimated expenses are derived from
past department expense trends plus estimates for increases due to expanded hours and usage of the
library.

Actual OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES = $ 14,884.19 ($884.19 more than originally
budgeted. We continue to refine how being open 7 days a week impacts our operational costs.)

43110 POSTAGE, BOX RENT, ETC. (POSTAGE): The estimated expenses for postage are derived from
past department expense trends. With current postage usage, it appears that we will be over budget on
postage in FY2024. As we increase our number of patrons, we will increase the number of notices that
we need to mail. (We send email and text notifications as much as possible.)

Actual POSTAGE = $ 4,500.00 ($500.00 less than originally budgeted.)

43210 PRINTING, FORMS, ETC.: For the past several years, we have not spent any funds from the print,
forms line so we suggest not budgeting funds in that line for FY2025.
Actual PRINTING, FORMS, ETC = $0.00

43320 BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTIONS, NEWSPAPERS: The Board approved the materials budget at their
March meeting. Including the funds for the books, subscriptions, newspapers line.

Actual BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTIONS, NEWSPAPERS: =$ 77,966.87 (52,033.13 less than originally budgeted.
A large volume of cancellations by our main jobber at the end of the fiscal year resulted in spending less
than anticipated.)

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 29



43350 MEMBERSHIP DUES: Dues for the Museum Consortium and Chamber of Commerce are charged
to membership dues. The estimated expenses are derived from past membership expenses.

Actual MEMBERSHIP DUES = $ 608.99 (5391.01 less than originally budgeted. The Chamber of
Commerce made changes to their nonprofit membership and we decided not to renew.)

43410 TELEPHONE: The Library contracts for telephone service from Century Link. The estimated
expenses are based on current monthly costs and anticipated increases.
Actual TELEPHONE = $ 3,190.84 ($209.16 less than originally budgeted.)

43412 FAX & OTHER TELEPHONE LINES: The Library has a five year contract with Vision Net for 1
Gigabyte/second speed internet from Vision Net. 80% of Library Internet is funded through the Federal
eRate Program. The estimated expenses are based on the current contract and expected eRate
funding.

Actual FAX & OTHER TELEPHONE LINES = $ 2,044.80 ($955.20 less than originally budgeted. The timing
of our eRate reimbursements were a challenge and more credit was applied to FY2025.)

43420 ELECTRIC UTILITY: The Library’s electricity is purchased through the City of Great Falls contracts
with Energy Keepers for electricity and Northwestern Energy for transmission. The estimated expenses

are based on current monthly costs and anticipated increases.

Actual ELECTRIC UTILITY = $ 57,003.74 ($20,996.26 less than originally budgeted. The City of Great Falls
negotiated a “blend and extend” contract which resulted in a significant decrease in our electrical costs.
We also continue to refine how being open 7 days a week impacts our operational costs.)

43430 GAS UTILITY: 43440 CITY SANITATION DISPOSAL: 43450 WATER UTILITY: 43460 SEWER UTILITY:
43470: STORM DRAIN UTILITY: Library utility charges are estimated based on current monthly charges
plus anticipated increases due to inflation AND expanded Library open hours.

Actual GAS UTILITY: 43440 CITY SANITATION DISPOSAL: 43450 WATER UTILITY: 43460 SEWER UTILITY:
43470: STORM DRAIN UTILITY = $ 17,980.49 ($3,219.51 less than originally budgeted We continue to
refine how being open 7 days a week impacts our operational costs.)

43550 COMPUTER PROGRAMING: Software contracts and maintenance agreement expenses are
charged to computer programming. These expenses include the following.
e G-Suites Evonance: Charges for email, google drive and record archiving estimated at $6,500
e OCLC: Charges for interlibrary loan and cataloging software services estimated at $7,500
e Montana Shared Catalog: Fee for software and support estimated $30,000
e Envisionware: Fees for print solution, ongoing software costs, and hardware maintenance
estimated at $7,500
e Website hosting: Fees for website hosting estimated at $500
e Other software costs: Fees for Wowbrary and Kitkeeper estimated at $1,500
Actual COMPUTER PROGRAMING = $ 51,612.98 (51,887.02 less than originally budgeted.)

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 30



43590 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MISC.: Contracts for services such as background checks,
snow removal, professional repair etc. are charged to other professional services misc. The estimated
expenses for professional services are based on past trends and anticipated increases due to more open
hours.

Actual OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MISC = $ 57,263.09 (523,063.09 more than originally budgeted.
The Library had significant, unexpected legal costs that were assigned to OTHER PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES.)

43620 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE: Expenses related to building repairs and maintenance are
charged to building repair & maintenance. The estimated expenses are based on past trends and
anticipated increases due to more open hours.

Actual BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE = $ 7,795.51 ($295.51 more than originally budgeted. We
continue to refine how being open 7 days a week impacts our operational costs.)

43630 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS: Maintenance contracts for the elevators, printers, and copiers
are charged to maintenance agreements. The estimated expenses are based on existing contracts.
Actual MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS = $24,438.86 (51,438.86 more than originally budgeted. Patrons
printed more than expected which resulted in overages in our printer/copier contract AND in greater
LIBRARY EQUIPMENT CHARGES revenue.)

45320 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS: The cost of renting our postage machine is charged to office
equipment rentals. The estimated expenses are based on the current contract.
Actual OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS = $ 1,478.76 ($121.24 less than originally budgeted.)

455150 BANK AND CREDIT CARD FEES: Fees for taking credit cards are charged to bank and credit card
fees. The estimated expenses for are based on current monthly expenses.

Actual BANK AND CREDIT CARD FEES = $ 1,293.52 ($309.52 more than originally budgeted. More
patrons than expected are paying with credit cards resulting in more fees to the Library.)

45920 REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS: Reimbursements and refunds are charged to this line.
Generally, these are payments made to patrons who have paid for a lost book which is then found and
returned or payments made to another library if GFPL loses one of their items. The estimated expenses
are based on past trends.

Actual REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS = $ 121.27 ($328.73 less than originally budgeted. Fewer
patrons and libraries required reimbursements this year.)

INTERNAL SERVICE CHARGES: internal services are those responsibilities a government provides to
support its own internal operations. Internal service charge funds have been created to separately
account for these internal transactions throughout all City departments. Each Internal Service Fund
prepares an annual budget, then divides the expenses of that fund out to other funds in the City using a
factor. The factor is different for each internal service charge.

48611 HUMAN RESOURCES: Factor based on employee average from prior two years. The estimated
expenses include an estimated 30% increase based on historic increases and on the significant increase
in the number of Library staff.

Actual HUMAN RESOURCES = $ 35,997.96 (S0.04 less than originally budgeted.)

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 31



48637 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: Factor based on three-year average of job order
charges. We increased the budgeted amount for FY2024 anticipating a large increase in the time on the
road for the Bookmobile and van. The estimated expenses include an estimated 10% increase based on
historic increases in maintenance charge.

Actual VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE = $ 2,319.00

48652 FISCAL SERVICES: Factor based on prior 2 years number of transactions less payroll. The
estimated expenses include an estimated 10% increase based on historic increases in fiscal services
charges.

Actual FISCAL SERVICES = $ 18,150.96 ($0.04 less than originally budgeted.)

48658 CENTRAL INSURANCE: Factor for liability insurance based on salary figures of the department.
Factor for property insurance based on Library asset list. The estimated expenses include an estimated
20% increase based on historic increases and on the significant increase in the number of Library staff.
Actual CENTRAL INSURANCE = $57,870.00

486590 DEDUCTIBLE INSURANCE RECOVERY: None expected this year.
Actual DEDUCTIBLE INSURANCE RECOVERY = $0.00

48659 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, 48695 COMPUTER NETWORK, 48696 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
MAIN, 48697 COMPUTER & EQUIPMENT LEASE: Factor based on the number of computers and servers
by Department. The estimated expenses include an estimated 10% increase based on historic
increases.

Actual INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, COMPUTER NETWORK, COMPUTER EQUIPMENT MAIN,
COMPUTER & EQUIPMENT LEASE = $ 5,634.00 (50.04 less than originally budgeted.)

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 32



T Jo 1 9bed

WY TS:62:TT §202/¢T/60 U0 AU 31SNS Ag uny

(92'685'1€$) %L6 (8E'60T'+$) (29'9£6'111$) (£€'5%9'201$) (00°980°9%1$) (ss01) ule 19N NOILVANNOL AMVYEIT - TZZZ pung
TreLS'65E %SE 2L8bL'vTE'T 87°€00'60£ Tv°069'60T 00'ZSL'E€0' ST7LOL 3SNIdX3
99°€86'£€ %0€ vE'6€9'02€"T 99'920'£95 60°540"L 00°999'/88'T STVLOL INNIAIY
S|ej0L NOILVANNOL AYVYHEIT - TZZZ  Pund

Y EL5'65ES %SE 2L 8L YTE'TS 82°€00'60/$ 7v'069'601$ 00'7SL'€€0'T$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3 3
00° 0 00°000°0F 00° 00° 00°000°0F SONIQTING NYHL ¥IHLO SINFWIAOUII Sm@m
65"bbL'6C 911 (0z'v82'S) 0T'v8L'LE ¥1'891°0T 00"005'2€ ALIALLOY - INIAT @IHOSNOIS Sh6ED T
00'8£¢ 0 00"000°S 00 00 00"000°S 3SN3dX3 TAAVYL SNOANVTIIOSIW omnm_‘m
91°219'%01 8¢ 65°0EY'LTC'T T4'S€6'69% 9T’ 15¥'S8 00°99€£69'T SNO3NVTTIDSIW SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud ¥IHLO ommmvw.nu
PCTIPE'T 6T TE°061°CT 69°608'C 0LL9% 00°000'ST ONIWWYY90Yd Y3 LNIWOD 0SSEVQ
0£92L'TthT 6L 11°209'SE 68°€8L'LET TTEET’s 00°98€'€LT SY¥IdVASMAN - SNOLLI¥ISENS B SHOOE 0zEEH
bb'665PT 8 €0°£99'ST L6°TEE'T 00° 00°000"LT SAT1ddNS IONVYNILNIVIN B UIVdId ¥IHLO0 ommm¢m
81°688'p1 44 6L°0EL'y 12°692'CT 01°S9Z 00°000"LT STVIYILYIW B SATTddNS I0I440 ¥IHLO0 omﬁuum
9°0TT'TC 00t (z1°8p) LT'8bS'vT 20°5b5'9 00°005'¥C SAT1ddNS AL3HVS 8 TYNOLLONYLSNI 0PTTHR
§9°1L2'6C 88T (bL6€50T) vL6ES'TT 666501 00°000°CT S3MI0SSAIDV ¥ LNdINOD ONHNEH

3SN3dX3 o
99'€86'£7€$ %0€E YE'6€9'02€T$ 99'920£95$ 60°5b0'£$ 00°999'88'T$ STVLOL INNIAIY 8
€b'816°ST L6 98'bT€E ¥1°989'6 19°€€9 00°000°0T L1STYALNI ¥VINOIY o:mmw_u,
9/'19€'CT 8L 00'S.6'8 00°520°C€ 00’ 00°000°Tt 1SN¥L NOSWOHL 1d mﬂmomm
Lb'€0L'66C 6¢C 8b'6vE TIET 75'91€'52S 8v°1T¥'9 00°999°9€8'T SNOILYNOQ 8 SNOLLNEGIYINOD Smomm

INNIATY 5

n
NOILVANNO4 AYVYEIT - TZZT Ppund
spung anuaAdy |epads adA] pung
spung [ejudwuidA0n  Alobaje) pung

|enpy |ejol 196png 1endy dlA junowy |enjy junowy |enpy unowy 196png uondudsaqg JunNodxdy UNODDY
1ea Joud 40 % ssa7 3e6png ara QL lenuuy

109[qO 03 dnjjoy/aunodoy dnjjoy apnpoul
bunsi jleysg

GZ/0£/90 ybnodyL

TZZ Iusuivle]s swodU]g 1esA jJo pug SZ0CA4



2221 FY2025 BUDGET: cpc s

Review of FY2025 End of Year Income Statement £RARY

Connecting People
n & Knowledge

NOTE: The City of Great Falls AMENDED the 2221 FY2025 Budget after the approval of the Cushing Terrell Contract and
the creation of the Remodel Project. Unfortunately, the Library had already included the CT costs and revenues in the
proposed budget. The notes below are based on the APPROVED BUDGET and not the AMENDED BUDGET.
e The official FY2025 Amended Budget erroneously includes an additional $801,158.00 in 36500 CONTRIBUTIONS
AND DONATIONS Revenue.
e The official FY2025 Amended Budget erroneously includes an additional $794,208.00 in 43590 OTHER
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MISC expenses.

REVENUE:

36500 CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS ($1,035,508.00): The Library 2221 fund receives revenue from various
contributions and donations.

Actual CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS = $525,316.52 (5510,191.48 less than originally budgeted. The Foundation
needed to build their capacity in preparation for the possible launch of a capital campaign and we slowed the remodel
design work. The Library received $262,043.72 in support of the remodel design instead of the estimated $756,158.00
(a difference of $494,114.28. The Library declined the $20,000 ARPA funding because it was not financially responsible
to spend ARPA funds on the door now and then to redo the door during the remodel. Additionally, the revenue from
the Family Foundation grant was moved to the 2220 budget as it funded the Early Literacy Outreach Specialist Position.)

e FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS ($144,900.00): At their April 2024 meeting, the Foundation Board passed a
budget allocating $144,900 for Foundation Approved Projects. The Library request funds for projects at the
September and January Foundation Board meetings. The projects are reviewed by the Library Board before
the requests are made to the Foundation.

e BOOKMOBILE FUNDING (HOTSPOT) ($3,000.00): At their April 2024 meeting, the Foundation Board passed a
budget allocating $3,000 to support the Bookmobile Hotspot.

e WHITMEYER FUND ($300.00): At their April 2024 meeting, the Foundation Board passed a budget allocating
$300.00 from the Whitmeyer fund to support purchase of Library books.

e JONES FUND ($650.00): At their April 2024 meeting, the Foundation Board passed a budget allocating $650.00
from the Jones fund to support purchase of Library books for youth.

e JOHN ELMER SMITH FUND ($2,500.00): At their April 2024 meeting, the Foundation Board passed a budget
allocating $2,500.00 from the John Elmer Smith fund to support purchase of Western materials (books, CDs or
DVDs).

e CORDINGLEY FUND ($2,000.00): At their April 2024 meeting, the Foundation Board passed a budget allocating
$2,000.00 to the Library. These funds are unrestricted.

e BOOK-A-THON ($60,000.00): Every Fall the Foundation conducts the Book-A-Thon which raises funds
specifically for materials and programs for youth. (One year the Foundation combined the Book-A-Thon with
requests to fund the purchase of the new Bookmobile.) The estimated revenue is derived from past income
trends.

e LIBRARY DESIGN REMODEL FUNDS ($756,158.00): Both the Library Board and the City Commission have
approved the contract with Cushing Terrell in the amount of $873,158.00 for the design of the Library Remodel.
The Great Falls Public Library Foundation participated in the Request for Proposal committee and is committed
to this project. The Library currently holds $117,000 in the 2221 Library Foundation/Donation fund in a project.
designated to the Library remodel. As Cushing Terrell submits invoices, the Library will use existing funds and
then request funds from the Foundation as needed to pay the invoices. The estimated revenue is derived from
the cost of the contract.

e DONATIONS FOR MATERIALS IN HONOR OR MEMORY ($5,000.00): Several members of the community
provide donations to the Library in honor or memory of a loved one. For donations of $30 or more a bookplate
may be placed in purchased materials. The estimated revenue is derived from past income trends.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 34



e DIRECT DONATIONS ($4,000.00): Some organizations and members of the community make donations directly
to the Library rather than through the Foundation. The estimated revenue is derived from past income trends.

e SUMMER READING ($2,500.00): Some organizations and members of the community generously make
donations directly to the Library specifically to support our Summer Reading program. The estimated revenue is
derived from past income trends.

e TOWN PUMP GRANT ($1,000.00): Town Pump generously supports Libraries and summer reading programs.
We expect to receive another Town Pump Grant in FY2025.

e EVENT SPONSORSHIPS ($1,000): Community members and organizations sometimes sponsor Library programs
(such as Summer Music in the Park.

e TRAINING DONATION ($2,500.00): The Davidson Family Foundation has generously supported the Library with
an annual gift of $2,500 to support staff training.

e ARPA FUNDING FROM CASCADE COUNTY ($20,000): We have a signed contract with Cascade County for them
to support the replacement of the Library’s front door. Once the work has been done, we will invoice Cascade
County for the expenses incurred.

e FAMILY FOUNDATION GRANT ($30,000.00): The Library Foundation was approached by a Family Foundation
seeking to support an early literacy project. The Foundation Director submitted a concept paper in March and
has been invited to submit a full application. The proposed $30,000 project would fund a part-time staff person
to provide early literacy program outreach—providing Story Time and Toddler Time in local daycare centers.

36513 DL THOMSON TRUST ($41,000): The Library 2221 fund receives revenue from interest generated from the funds
donated by Dorothy Lampen Thomson. In 2021, the Foundation received the final donation of $400,000.00 from the
Dorothy Lampen Thomson estate. At their April 2024 meeting, the Foundation Board passed a budget allocating
$21,000 to support cultural programming and $20,000 to support the purchase of nonfiction items.

Actual DL THOMSON TRUST = $ 32,025.00 ($8,975.00 less than originally budgeted.)

37110 REGULAR INTEREST ($10,000) The Library receives revenue from interest generated on the Library 2221 Fund
account. Increased interest rates greatly increased the regular interest revenue for FY2024. The estimated revenue is
derived from past income trends.

Actual REGULAR INTEREST = $ 9,685.14 (5314.86 less than originally budgeted.)

EXPENSES:

41110 PERSONNEL SERVICES ($15,000.00): The Library Foundation was approached by a Family Foundation seeking to
support an early literacy project. The Foundation Director submitted a concept paper in March and has been invited to
submit a full application. The proposed $30,000 project would fund a part-time staff person to provide early literacy
program outreach—providing Story Time and Toddler Time in local daycare centers. (We have been in conversation
with HR & Fiscal. If the project is funded, there is a plan in place to hire a Library Outreach Specialist for a 12-month
temporary position. The project would start in January of 2025 so % of the $30,000 funding would be spent in FY2025.)
Actual PERSONNEL SERVICES = $ 0.00 (revenue and expenses moved to 2220 Fund)

421200 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES ($12,000.00): Information Technology expenses are charged to computer
accessories. Expenses for that department include all the hardware, software and accessories for staff and public
computers and technology. Funding will come from the following sources.

e FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS: We do not yet know what projects the Foundation will fund, but based on
past years, we estimate that we could use up to $10,000 on computer accessories. (In FY2024, the Foundation
funded the replacement of all of the Library’s computers for the Public.)

e DIRECT DONATIONS: We do not yet know what projects will be funded with funds donated for best use, but
based on past years, we estimate that we could use up to $2,000 on computer accessories.

Actual COMPUTER ACCESSORIES = $ 22,539.74 ($10,539.74 more than originally budgeted. The foundation funded the
upgrading of all staff computers and other computer projects.)

421400 INSTRUCTIONAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES ($24,500): Expenses for Youth Services programs are charged to
instructional & safety supplies. Expenses for that department include speakers, puppet shows, program sponsorships,

program supplies, craft supplies etc. Funding will come from the following sources.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 35



e BOOK-A-THON FUNDS: $15,000 of the Book-A-Thon revenue is budgeted to Youth Services programming costs.

e SUMMER READING ($2,500.00): All of the Summer Reading donations will be used to support Youth Services
programs.

e TOWN PUMP GRANT ($1,000.00): All of the Town Pump funds will be used to support Youth Services
programs—specifically the Library Loot Boxes program.

e FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS ($6,000): We do not yet know what projects the Foundation will fund, but
based on past years, we estimate that we could use up to $6,000 for Youth Services programs.

Actual INSTRUCTIONAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES = $ 24,548.17 ($48.17 more than originally budgeted.)

421900 OTHER OFFICE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS ($17,000): Expenses for Library Administration are charged to other
office supplies and materials. Expenses for that department include purchases of paper, office supplies, name tags, staff
furniture, etc. Funding will come from the following sources.
e FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS: We do not yet know what projects the Foundation will fund, but based on
past years, we estimate that we could use up to $15,000 for other office supplies and materials.
e DIRECT DONATIONS: We do not yet know what projects will be funded with funds donated for best use, but
based on past years, we estimate that we could use up to $2,000 on other office supplies and materials.
Actual OTHER OFFICE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS = $ 12,269.21 ($4,730.79 less than originally budgeted.)

42390 OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES ($17,000): Expenses for custodial supplies and repairs are charged to
other repair & maintenance supplies. Funding will come from the following sources.
e FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS: We do not yet know what projects the Foundation will fund, but based on
past years, we estimate that we could use up to $15,000 on other repair and maintenance supplies.
e DIRECT DONATIONS: We do not yet know what projects will be funded with funds donated for best use, but
based on past years, we estimate that we could use up to $2,000 on other repair and maintenance supplies.
Actual OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES = $ 1,332.97 ($15,667.03 less than originally budgeted.)

43320 BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTIONS, NEWSPAPERS ($139,925.00): The Board approved the materials budget at their March
meeting. Including the funds for the books, subscriptions, newspapers line. A significant portion of our physical and
electronic materials are purchased using 2221 Funds. Funding will come from the following sources.

e FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS: We do not yet know what projects the Foundation will fund, but we plan
on asking for funding to support the collection budget including $24,745.00 to support our print materials
purchases, $3,000 to fund a yearly subscription to the Chilton AutoRepair Database, $6,000 to fund a yearly
subscription to Mango Languages, $15,500 to fund a yearly subscription to LinkedIn Learning. The Foundation
has already allocated $15,600 to support the Montanalibrary2Go Advantage program for FY2025.

e DESIGNATED FUNDS: At their April 2024 meeting the Foundation Board designated funding from several
sources to support materials purchases including $20,000 from the Dorothy Lampen Thomson Fund, $300 from
the Whitmeyer fund, $650 from the Jones Fund and $2,500 from the John Elmer Smith Fund.

e BOOK-A-THON FUNDS: $45,000 of the Book-A-Thon revenue is budgeted to purchasing materials for youth.
Actual BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTIONS, NEWSPAPERS = $ 137,783.89 (535,602.11 less than originally budgeted. Some digital
resources originally included in 43320 expense estimates were charged to Computer Programming and Professional
Services.)

43550 COMPUTER PROGRAMING ($15,000.00): Expenses for software contracts and maintenance agreement
expenses are charged to computer programming. Funding will come from the following sources.
e FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS: We do not yet know what projects the Foundation will fund, but based on
past years, we estimate that we could use up to $15,000 on computer programming.
e DIRECT DONATIONS: We do not yet know what projects will be funded with funds donated for best use, but
based on past years, we estimate that we could use up to $2,000 on computer programming.
Actual COMPUTER PROGRAMING = $2,809.69 ($12,190.31 less than originally budgeted.)

43590 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MISC ($903,158): Contracts for services such as background checks, snow
removal, professional repair etc. are charged to other professional services misc. Funding will come from the following
sources.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 36



e LIBRARY REMODEL DESIGN PROJECT: The Library has $117,000 in the 2221 Library Remodel Design Project. The
Foundation is committed to funding the $756,158.00 of the rest of the Cushing Terrell Library Remodel Design
contract costs.

e FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS: We do not yet know what projects the Foundation will fund, but based on
past years, we estimate that we could use up to $25,000 on other professional services.

e DIRECT DONATIONS: We do not yet know what projects will be funded with funds donated for best use, but
based on past years, we estimate that we could use up to $2,000 on other professional services.

e DESIGNATED DONATIONS: We are working on a project to install a memorial bench in the Library park. We
estimate that it will cost approximately $7,500

Actual OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MISC = $ 469,935.41 ($433,222.59 less than originally budgeted. Work on the
Remodel Design was slowed in order to provide time for the Foundation to build capacity for the proposed Capital
Campaign so a portion of the CT Contract will be paid in FY2026.)

43790 MISC TRAVEL EXPENSES ($5,000.00): Expenses for staff and board travel and training are charged to
miscellaneous travel expenses. Funding will come from the following sources.

e TRAINING DESIGNATED DONATIONS: We regularly receive funding from the Davidson Family Foundation for
staff/board training. During the years of COVID, we did not spend much on training because conferences and in-
person training was not available. We plan on sending at least one staff person to Leadership Great Falls next
year and a significant number of staff to the Montana Library Association conference or other training
opportunities.

Actual MISC TRAVEL EXPENSES = $ 0.00 (S5,000 less than originally budgeted. The Library used other donated funds for
travel and training.)

439450 SPONSORED EVENT—ACTIVITY ($32,600): Expenses for adulting programing are charged to sponsored event-
activity. Funding will come from the following sources.
e FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS: We do not yet know what projects the Foundation will fund, but based on
past years, we estimate that we could use up to $10,000 sponsored event-activity
e MEMORY CAFE: We previously received a grant from the Geriatric Training Center to support the Memory Café.
We expect to continue to spend around $600 to support our annual Memory Café costs.
e DOROTHY LAMPEN THOMSON FUNDS: At their April 2024 meeting, the Foundation Board passed a budget
allocating $21,000 to support cultural programming
e SPONSORSHIPS & DONATIONS: There are several organizations that provide funding as sponsors of specific
Library programs. We expect to continue to use $1,000 in sponsorship funds to support adult programming.
Actual SPONSORED EVENT—ACTIVITY = $ 37,784.20 ($5,284.20 more than originally budgeted. The Community
Engagement Coordinator was able to obtain several sponsorships that enabled her to spend more on adult
programming.)

49310 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($20,000.00): Expenses for capital improvements are charged to capital outlay. Funding will
come from the following sources.
e COUNTY ARPA FUNDING: We have a signed contract with Cascade County for them to support the replacement
of the Library’s front door. Once the work has been done, we will invoice Cascade County for the expenses
incurred. We will start the door project once the Library remodel design is completed.

Actual CAPITAL OUTLAY = $ 0.00 (ARPA Door Project canceled)

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 37



Management Team Report: Maintenance
Great Falls Public Library
September 2025

1. STAFFING:
e Custodian Il (Full Time). Currently filled by Caitlyn King. She began her employment with the
Library in July of 2024 as a Custodian I. On August 3, 2025 she took the position of Custodian Il
due to John Collins Jr. resigning.

e Custodian | (Full Time). Currently filled by Maribeth Wilcox. She began her employment with the
Library in September of 2024 as a Custodian | (Part Time). On August 17, 2025 she took the
position of Custodian 1 (Full time) due to Caitlyn accepting the other position.

e Custodian | (Part Time). Currently interviewing for this position. We are hopeful to have a new
employee by October of 2025.

2. ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:
e Maintenance of Library and Library Grounds.

o With increased patron usage, we have created a schedule that allows us to meet
demands for maintaining cleanliness and functionality of the building. It was created in a
way that we are able to hit high traffic areas a couple of times during the day.

e Assists in the day-to-day functioning of the Library.

o The team has assisted in decorating the bookmobile and the lobby, staging items for
large events such as Shakespeare in the Parks as well as the library Music in the Park
events. Youth services has increased their programs this past year and the team has
been there for each event to help with set up and tear down.

o We have in total from January 1, 2025 to August 31, 2025 supported 170 events and
anticipate many more as the library staff continue to give to our community.

e Contributes to making the Library environment a welcoming, safe, and inviting place.

o The team continually adjusts priorities based on feedback from patrons and staff as well
as helping out with patron safety when safety staffing was limited to 1 person.

3. FISCAL YEAR 2026: (as of August 31, 2025)
e 42390 Other Repairs & Maintenance Supplies FY2025 Budget: $12,000

e 43620 Building Repairs & Maintenance FY2025 Budget: $6,500

4. CHALLENGES AND WAY AHEAD:

e The team has tried various methods of cleaning/maintenance routines to help ensure that we are
completing all necessary duties as well as managing ground maintenance efforts with the current
equipment that we have. Changes in staff and managing the last year of life for our equipment
has been our biggest challenges.

e The team is confident with our routines and collaboration efforts. We look forward to helping the
library staff and patrons feel comfortable and supported in their day to day efforts.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 38



I—I GREAT FALLS Director's Re port

|_|BD|QLEI|}|CY Great Falls Public Library
e AUGUST 2025

LENDING KEY SOLUTION: We are now LIVE with LendingKey!

BOOK JOBBER VENDOR QUOTES RECEIVED: We have received quotes from vendors. After review of the quotes,
we scheduled demonstrations from the top two candidates and will be choosing our top vendor soon.

SELF-HELP LAW CLINIC UPDATE: The Self-Help Law Clinic was closed for a few weeks due to loss of funding for
Federal volunteers and staffing health issues. They were able to hire an AmeriCorps VISTA and re-opened the
second week of September. In my latest conversation with the program manager, she indicated that they would
renew their lease for another year.

SUMMER READING 2025: Summer Reading 2025 was a big success. Please see the statistical snapshot below.
e # of People Registered for Summer Reading 2025 Reading Challenge (Adult): 230
o # of People Completed the Summer Reading 2025 Reading Challenge (Adult): : 100
o #of Summer Reading 2025 Programs (General Interest): 28
e # of people attending Summer Reading 2025 Programs (General Interest): 2,599

# of Loot Boxes distributed (Teen): 124 (12% increase from 2024)

# of prizes redeemed (Juvenile & Teen): 1,370 (12% increase from 2024)

# of Minutes read (Juvenile & Teen): 401,530 (27% increase from 2024)

# of Summer Reading Programs (Juvenile & Teen): 107

e # of people attending Summer Reading 2025 Programs (Juvenile & Teen): 6,087

ASTRONET PROGRAM: Kudos to Katherine Altizer for a successful application to participate in the ASTRONET
program. YouthAstroNet,a FREE Smithsonian program that empowers youth (in grades 5-9) to explore the universe
using remotely controlled robotic telescopes and easy-to-use image-processing software tools to enhance their own
(and NASA’s) astronomical images. The program will be incorporated into the Library’s STEAM Club. A fact sheet
about the program is included in your packet.

ANNUAL REPORT TO THE CITY COMMISSION: Last year, we created a print FY2024 Annual Report which was used
as the basis for the Library Board of Trustee’s annual report to the City Commission. | believe that Library Staff can
prepare a print FY2025 Annual Report which can be used in the same manner. I'd like to have a discussion during
the meeting about the format of the report and scheduling of the Annual Report to the City Commission.

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING INFORMATION ON CITY MEETING WEBSITE: At the August meeting,
Trustee Johnson raised a question about the video of Library Board of Trustee meetings not appearing on the City of
Great Falls meeting website page. | checked all of the Library Board of Trustee meeting listings on the City of Great
Falls meeting website and it does not appear that the Library Board of Trustee meeting videos were ever included on
the City Website. The written minutes are the official record of the meeting. The video link is available on the Great
Falls Public Library website.
https://greatfallslibrary.org/library-board-of-trustees/past-board-of-trustee-meeting-information/

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 39


https://greatfallslibrary.org/library-board-of-trustees/past-board-of-trustee-meeting-information/

GREAT FALLS

PUBLIC LIBRARY
FOUNDATION

Connecting People
. & the Future

Great Falls Public Library Foundation Report
September 2025

The Foundation staff are actively preparing for our 37th Annual Book-A-Thon, which
raises essential funds for children and youth books, materials, and programming. Bison
Video Productions will once again generously create a public service announcement to be
aired on local stations. We are deeply grateful for the continued community support that
makes the Book-A-Thon such a successful and impactful annual event.

Brianne has been able to meet individually with each City Commissioner, the Mayor, and
the Library Board to share our current progress on campaign planning. Following these
productive discussions, we are proud to announce that the Executive Committee has
made a motion to formally enter the "Quiet Phase" of our campaign. This critical phase
will focus on securing early leadership gifts and pursuing grant funding from various
institutional, foundation, corporate, and individual sources.

Brianne and Emily will be attending the Montana Nonprofit Association conference in
Billings on September 25 and 26. This professional development opportunity will provide
valuable insights and networking opportunities that will benefit our ongoing fundraising
and organizational development efforts.

Reach out to Brianne Laurin, executive director, with any questions or further
information on the work of the Great Falls Public Library Foundation. Brianne can be
reached at brianne@gflibraryfoundation.org

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 40


mailto:brianne@gflibraryfoundation.org

I—IGREATFALLS CUShing Terrell Report

LprpoHCY Great Falls Public Library
- September 2025

BACKGROUND: The Library Board of Trustees approved the Cushing Terrell Library Remodel Design Contract at their
March 2024 Board meeting. The proposed design work is the necessary first step in order to identify renovation
priorities and clearly determine costs and fundraising needs for an eventual remodel of the Library for deferred
maintenance repairs and capital improvements. The design contract is for a total not to exceed the amount of
$873,158.00 and the contract has been fully funded by the Great Falls Public Library Foundation. Also, it is important to
reinforce that renovations and improvements will only be possible if, through the leadership of Great Falls Public Library
Foundation, our community joins in efforts in support this project in full over the next several years.

CUSHING TERRELL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

Land Surveying (100% complete): CT, working with TD&H Engineering, completed a survey of the Library
property including the public parking lot, the staff parking lot, the front plaza, the Library Park and the west side
of the building.

Landscape Design (58 % complete): CT, working with TD&H, is developing landscape design including
preliminary designs of the front plaza, the staff parking lot, the west side of the building and the Library park.
Due Diligence/Site Planning (100%): CT has completed their due diligence and site planning including a full 3-
dimensional model of the existing building, both interior and exterior, complete with landscape. The board was
provided access to the matterport link, and the CT design team is using it as a basis for their work.

Hazardous Materials Inspection and Report (70% complete): CT has contracted to have the full building
undergo environmental testing for asbestos and other hazards.

Design Development (92% complete): CT had a variety of insight meetings with Library staff and stakeholders
in order to understand Library needs. Initial designs were reviewed by Library staff and updated multiple times
— partly based on insights gained through a recent campaign planning study - to create designs aligned with
estimated fundraising potential that enhance staff work flow and patron use of the Library. Staff also did a
thorough review of the designs with an eye to Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design.

Construction Documents—Structural (65% complete): The structural construction documents have been
started.

Construction Documents—Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing (36% complete).: The construction documents
related to mechanical, electric and plumbing systems have been started.

Construction Documents—Civil (58% complete): The architectural construction documents (outside of ME&P)
have been started..

INITIAL PLANS FOR STRUCTURAL UPGRADES:

Upgrade the Library staff and public elevators to meet current ADA guidelines.

Replace the 3™ floor air handler and upgrade the air conditioning system (on the roof)
Upgrade lighting from florescent to LED

Update Library stair access to provide access from the basement through the third floor.

INITIAL PLANS FOR SPACE DESIGN UPGRADES:

Expand Youth Services spaces using the 2" floor to house the Teen areas and Kids Place including a dedicated
space for Youth Services programming.

Locate the large meeting room on the 1* floor with outside access to improve security and after-hours access.
Move pick-up window to East Side of building and create dedicated space in circulation staff area for
Homebound/Bookmobile staff and for an Automatic Materials Handler.

Move the Montana Room and Genealogy spaces to the lower level to allow for the safe use of compact shelving.
Create efficient space on the lower level for AAUW and Friends of the Library Book Sales.

Increase the number of mid-sized and single study sized meeting rooms.

Upgrade bathrooms to be ADA accessible. Add bathrooms to provide access on each floor.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 41



I I GPRLEJATBFETE Library Board Meeting Date: September 23, 2025

LIBRARY GREAT FALLS PuBLIC LIBRARY
ﬁ

il adhaas BOARD AGENDA REPORT
. & Knowledge
Item: Actions to formalize collaborative efforts with the City of Great Falls and Great
Falls Public Library Foundation
Presented By: Brianne Laurin, Executive Director Great Falls Public Library Foundation

Actions Requested: | Library Board approve proposed Statement of Support for Great Falls Public
Library Foundation.

Library Board approve proposed City of Great Falls, Great Falls Public Library,
and Great Falls Public Library Foundation Letter of Agreement

Suggested Motions:

1. Trustee moves:
...that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the Statement of
Support for Great Falls Public Library Foundation as presented.

2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the
vote.
1. Trustee moves:

...that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the City of Great
Falls, Great Falls Public Library, and Great Falls Public Library Foundation Letter of Agreement as
presented.

2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the
vote.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Library Board approve the proposed Statement of Support for
Great Falls Public Library Foundation and the Letter of Agreement.

Background:

In 2022, the Library Board recognized the need for major building and infrastructure updates at the Library. In
partnership with the Great Falls Public Library Foundation, the Library Board embarked on an 8+ month
process to develop a Master Plan. Working with Rethinking Libraries and MMW Architects, who gathered
stakeholder engagement, including robust community input, we now have a 213-page Master Plan that has
informed the remodel design that Cushing Terrell is providing.

Further, the Library Board approved a Strategic Plan for 2023 - 2026 that was rooted in the findings of the
Master Plan and developed three goals:

1. CREATE A SAFE, ACCESSIBLE LIBRARY THAT WILL SERVE THE COMMUNITY FOR THE NEXT 50 YEARS.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 42



2.
3.

DEVELOP ADEQUATE, SUSTAINABLE FUNDING FOR A THRIVING LIBRARY
DEVELOP LIBRARY SERVICES AND STAFFING TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY

The Cushing Terrell design work is the necessary first step in identifying renovation priorities and cost
structure of an eventual remodel of the Library. The success of the remodel project will only be possible with
collaboration between the Library Board, the GFPL Foundation Board, and the City of Great Falls.

Official approval of the Statement of Support for Great Falls Public Library Foundation and the City of Great
Falls, Great Falls Public Library, and Great Falls Public Library Foundation Letter of Agreement will clarify the
position of the Library Board and allow all parties to take the next steps to raise the necessary funds and make
the Library remodel a reality.

Fiscal Impact:

The Library Remodel design contract has been fully funded by the Great Falls Public Library
Foundation.

Progress and plans for actual renovations and improvements will depend on support from the Library
Board, City leadership, and partnership with the GFPL Foundation Board and staff, as well as a growing
network of generous community supporters.

Alternatives:

The Board can decide to approve the Statement of Support for Great Falls Public Library Foundation
as presented.
The Board can decide to approve the Statement of Support for Great Falls Public Library Foundation
with changes.

The Board can decide to not approve the Statement of Support for Great Falls Public Library
Foundation.

The Board can decide to approve the City of Great Falls, Great Falls Public Library, and Great Falls
Public Library Foundation Letter of Agreement as presented.

The Board can decide to approve the City of Great Falls, Great Falls Public Library, and Great Falls
Public Library Foundation Letter of Agreement with changes.

The Board can decide to not approve the City of Great Falls, Great Falls Public Library, and Great Falls
Public Library Foundation Letter of Agreement.

Attachments/Exhibits:

Statement of Support for Great Falls Public Library Foundation

City of Great Falls, Great Falls Public Library, and Great Falls Public Library Foundation Letter of
Agreement

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 43



Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees
Statement of Support for Great Falls Public Library Foundation

The Library Board of Trustees of the Great Falls Public Library affirms its commitment to the
long-term vitality, accessibility, and excellence of our public library. As stated in the Library’s
2023-2026 Strategic Plan, the Board recognizes the evolving needs of our community and the
critical importance of providing an updated, safe, and inspiring space for learning, connection,
and growth. The Library Board issues the following statement of support:

1. Support for Library Renovation and Improvement
The Library Board formally recognizes and supports the need, intention, and efforts to
renovate and improve the Great Falls Public Library. We believe these improvements
are essential to ensure that the Library continues to serve as a welcoming, functional,
and future-ready resource for all members of our community.

2. Support for the Great Falls Public Library Foundation’s Campaign
The Library Board authorizes and supports the Great Falls Public Library Foundation and
its Board to plan, prepare for, and initiate the major philanthropic campaign required to
fund these critical renovations and improvements. We commend the Foundation’s
leadership and dedication to securing private and community-based support for this
transformative initiative.

We express our deep appreciation to the Great Falls Public Library Foundation for its continued
advocacy and support. We look forward to working in close partnership throughout this
exciting new chapter for the Library and the community it serves.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 44



LETTER OF AGREEMENT

This Letter of Agreement (the "Agreement") confirms the understanding between the parties and
sets forth the terms and conditions of a contribution by the Great Falls Public Library Foundation
("Foundation") to the City of Great Falls ("City") for the benefit of the Great Falls Public Library
("Library") regarding building systems upgrades and a comprehensive library remodel project.

1. PARTIES TO THE AGREEMENT AND NOTICES

For Great Falls Public Library:
Contact: Anne Bulger, Chair, Library Board of Trustees
Address: 301 2nd Ave N, Great Falls, MT 59401

For Great Falls Public Library Foundation:
Contact: Brianne Laurin, Executive Director
Address: PO Box 742, Great Falls, MT 59403

For City of Great Falls:
Contact: Cory Reeves, Mayor
Address: 2 Park Dr S, Great Falls, MT 59401

2. BACKGROUND

On April 18, 2024, the City of Great Falls Commission approved a contract with Cushing Terrell
Architects (“CT”) for Architectural Design Services for a Library remodel design. A Letter of
Agreement was signed on June 4, 2024 between the Parties outlining the Foundation's fiscal
responsibility to fund the Design Services.

CT’s Architectural Design is nearing completion and the Foundation is now poised to launch a
multi-year fundraising campaign to allow for eventual remodel of the Library.

3. PROJECT OVERVIEW

The parties hereby acknowledge that the Library, the City, and the Foundation are jointly
pursuing a comprehensive renovation and systems upgrade of the existing Great Falls Public
Library facility. This project is designed to align with the Library's Strategic Plan and ensure
operational sustainability and community service excellence into the future.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 45



The project shall be executed in three distinct phases as follows:

Phase 1 - Capital Campaign Initiation: The Foundation shall formally establish a
comprehensive fundraising campaign and shall commence the "Quiet Phase" to secure early
leadership gifts and pursue grant funding from various institutional, foundation, corporate, and
individual sources.

Phase 2 - Public Campaign Launch: A public launch of the capital campaign, currently
projected for Fall 2027, wherein broad community engagement and participation shall be of
paramount importance to the project's success.

Phase 3 - Construction Implementation: The Library and the City shall collaborate in
conducting a formal Request for Proposal (RFP) process to select and contract with a qualified
general contractor to execute the construction phase of the project. Construction will commence
on the completion of the Foundation campaign, when all pledges are expected to have been
confirmed.

4. RESPONSIBILITIES AND EXPECTATIONS OF EACH
PARTY

4.1 Great Falls Public Library Foundation

The Foundation hereby acknowledges that it has undertaken the necessary preliminary steps to
launch the quiet phase of a comprehensive multi-channel fundraising campaign and commits to
pursue an initial fundraising target of Thirteen Million Dollars ($13,000,000) in support of the
library remodel project.

4.2 Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees

The Library Board hereby expresses its full support for the Foundation's fundraising efforts and
formally recognizes the critical need for facility remodel and building systems upgrades to
adequately serve the community's evolving informational and educational needs. The Library
Board further commits to allocate funds held in the reserve account for the air handler
replacement to that portion of the Library remodel.

4.3 City of Great Falls

The City hereby expresses its full support for the Foundation's fundraising efforts and formally
recognizes the critical need for facility remodel and building systems upgrades. The City further
acknowledges and agrees to the following material conditions:

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 46



a) The City shall not request taxpayer funding for this project through any mechanism,
including but not limited to municipal bonds, special assessments, or voter-approved
levies;

b) The City shall not initiate contract negotiations for construction services until such
time as all required funding for the remodel project has been committed through the
Foundation's fundraising efforts.

5. GENERAL PROVISIONS

5.1 Effective Date

This Agreement shall be effective upon execution by all parties.

5.2 Amendments

This Agreement may only be amended in writing with the consent of all parties.
5.3 Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Montana.

5.4 Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties and supersedes all prior
negotiations, representations, or agreements relating to the subject matter hereof.

SIGNATURES

Great Falls Public Library Foundation

By: Date:
Brianne Laurin, Executive Director

Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees

By: Date:
Anne Bulger, Chair

City of Great Falls

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 47



By: Date:
Cory Reeves, Mayor

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 48



Director’s Itinerary: August 2025

Fri. August 1 Meeting with Outside Counsel 10:00 am
Communication Meeting 1:00 pm
Reference Desk 2:00 pm
Staff monthly goals meeting 3:00 pm
Sat. August 2 Reference Desk 11:00 am
Circulation Desk 4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
Mon. August 4 Final Timesheet Approval 1:00 pm
Cascade County Mental Health Local Advisory Council 1:30 pm
Tues. August 5 Downtown Safety Alliance 10:00 am
Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm
Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm
City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm
City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm
Weds. August 6 Management Team Meeting 11:00 am
HR training (Leaving But Not Retiring) 12:00 pm
Communication Meeting 1:00 pm
Courier Update Meeting 2:00 pm
Lego Club (observation) 3:00

Fri. August 8 Individual Training: Employee Associates 9:00 am —4:00 pm
Shakespeare in the Parks 6:00 pm
Sat. August 9 Circulation Desk 4:00 pm — 5:00 pm

Shakespeare in the Parks 6:00 pm
Mon. August 11 HR Consultation Meeting 10:30 am
Tues. August 12 Department Head Meeting 10:00 am
Early Childhood Educator Conference Planning meeting 1:30 pm
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm
LendingKey Planning Meeting 4:00 pm
Weds. August 13 Continuum of Care Meeting 9:00 am
Summer Art and Science Clean-up 12:00 pm
Lego Club (lead) 3:00pm — 4:00 pm
Thurs.  August 14  Staff monthly goals meeting 10:00 am
Great Falls Public Schools Collaboration meeting 1:00 pm — 3:00 pm
LendingKey Implementation Meeting 4:00 pm
Fri. August 15 Internal Staff Hiring Interview 1:00 pm
Circulation Desk 10:00 am —11:00 am; 12:00 pm — 1:00 pm; 2:00 pm — 3:00 pm;
5:00 pm —6:00 pm
Check Library property to enforce no trespassing hours 10:40 pm
Sat. August 16  Youth Services End of Summer Party 11:00 am
Summer Reading After Party 6:30 pm
Check Library property to enforce no trespassing hours 10:10 pm
Mon. August 18  Final Timesheet Approval 3:00 pm
Tues. August 19  City Manager Check-in 10:00 am
Foundation Planning Session 12:00 pm —3:00 pm
Cushing Terrell Presentation Run-through 4:00 pm — 5:00 pm
City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm
City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm
Weds.  August 20  HR Meeting 8:30 am

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 49



Custodial quarterly Checkin 10:00 am

LendingKey Implementation Meeting 11:00 am

Staff End of Summer Picnic 12:00 pm

Staff monthly goals meeting 2:00 pm

Communication Meeting 3:00 pm

Check Library property to enforce no trespassing hours 10:10 pm
Thurs.  August 21  Cushing Terrell Network and Facilities Meeting 10:00 am

Staff monthly goals meeting 4:00 pm

Fri. August 22  Onboarding Meeting Safety Specialist 12:00 pm
HR Disciplinary Meeting 2:00 pm
Sat. August 23 Staff monthly goals meeting 9:30 am

Staff monthly goals meeting 11:00 am
Reference desk 5:00 pm —6:00 pm

Mon. August 25 KP Desk 12:00 pm — 1:00 pm

Tues. August 26 Department Head Meeting 10:00 am
Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm
Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm
Individual staff meeting 3:00 pm
Library Board Meeting 4:30 pm

Weds. August 27 Management Team Meeting 11:00 am
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm
Overdrive Advantage Plus Meeting 1:30 pm
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm

Thurs.  August 28  Staff monthly goals meeting 1:00 pm

Sat. August 30  Technical Services Procedures meeting 9:00 am
KP Desk 12:00 pm — 1:00 pm

Next Library Board Meeting is October 28, 2025 4:30 pm

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 50



GREAT FALLS
I IPU BLIC
LIBRARY
] Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

Art in the Library from Ashleigh McCann

When: Throughout October

Where: First floor display area

What: Oil paintings from Ashleigh. A native of Great
Falls, McCann's work has been shown at Paris Gibson
Square Museum of Art, the Dahl Gallery, the O.C.
Seltzer Gallery, & at the Great Falls Public Library.

Armchair Traveler Series talk with Erica LaTray and her
travels in Albania

When: Thursday, October 2, 6:30 to 7:30 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: The Armchair Traveler Series is back! Join us in the
Cordingley Room as we travel to an exciting land with
Erica LaTray! Erica and her 21-year-old son went on a
journey to Albania in the summer of 2024. Erica will
showcase some pictures showing the stark changes in
the country from a harsh form of communism under
Hoxha to a free society with tons of budding
entrepreneurs and new development. She will share the
different regions they visited, from the Tirana city life to
the "Albanian Riviera" on the Mediterranean, and its
close proximity to Corfum Greecem as well as Gjirokastér
and the ancient Butrint, and lots of photos of the food!

Memory Café for October: Make Fall Crafts!

When: Tuesday, October 7, from 12:30 to 2 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Join us to have some fun with fall-based crafts and activities. The
i Memory Café is held each month. It is designed to be a comfortable,
Cascape County social setting for community, connection, and support to socialize with
those that are concerned with memory loss.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 51


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

[ 1eUBLIC
LIBRARY
R

Connecting People
& Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org

Great Falls Public Library October Events

Author Talk with Catharine Moser on her book When Montana
Outraced the East: The Reign of Western Thoroughbreds

When: Tuesday, October 7 from 6:30 to 7:30 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Montana author Catharine Moser talks about her new book
about her love of Thoroughbred horses from the memorable races
mostly in Eastern Montana. Moser, a freelance writer, explores the
Gilded-Age Montana, and the lives of three former frontiersmen, Noah
Armstrong, Samuel Larabie, and Marcus Daly, who turned from
speculation in minerals to speculation in Thoroughbred horses. For a
brief period, 1886 to 1900, their Thoroughbreds notched one famed
race after another, even setting new track records, on the hallowed
grounds of eastern racetracks.

Four weeks of FREE lessons on basics of creative photography
taught by GFPL volunteer Tyson Habein

=

PHOTOGRAPHY FOR

When: Thurs'days, October 9 and 23 from 6:30 to 8 pm CREATIVE PROJECTS
Where: Cordingley Room September 11 and 25
What: Learn the basics of creative photography in this FREE four- October 9 and 23
week course. Students who attend at minimum two classes will 5:30-8:00 PM

CORDINGLEY ROOM
walk away with two printed images of their own work. Students SR G TON FTOIATD 1oty GERL ol e

must use their own camera for this course. Weekly assignments — Week co0iie Sidans wil kaik awoy it prnect maaes
will be given out so students can practice in between classes. No ' e
registration required.

October 9 -- Principles of Abstraction and Grit

Explore what abstraction is, why gritty images work, and what a
grain surface texture is.

October 23 — Getting What You Want With Your Photos
Explore the ideas and concepts of what you really want to
achieve with your work. Intent vs end result, artists’ view vs.

viewers’ need, etc.

P

Scan here for
course
description and|

information.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 52


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
| |PUBLIC
LIBRARY
R

Connecting People
& Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

Free Digital Literacy Workshops

When: Wednesdays in October, 2 to 4 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: The Library will provide a FREE Digital Literacy
course, instructed by technology expert Chris DiSalvatore
from the Great Falls College-MSU. You are not required to
attend each course, but it is strongly recommended that
you bring your own device. The Library does have several
laptops for those who do not have one. You are required to
bring your own mobile device for those courses. No
registration required. For every class you join, your name
gets entered into winning a free Amazon Fire tablet!
October 1 — Computer Basics (Windows 11)

If you know a bit about using a mouse and keyboard but
don’t know your way around using a computer just yet, this
is the class for you. Learn how to use a PC (Personal
Computer) with the Windows 11 Operating System.
October 8 — Internet Basics

In this workshop you will be introduced, as newly
connected users, to basic terminology, functionality, and
navigation of internet browsers, search engines and
websites.

October 15 — Cybersecurity

Cybersecurity: Learn how to be safer online with
accounts/passwords, and an overview of frauds/scams.
October 22 — Email Basics (Gmail)

Attendees will create a Gmail account, learn how to
perform basic email functions like send, receive and reply
to an email, recognize and deal with spam, organize and
delete emails and search for messages.

October 29 — Mobile Devices (Apple products)

This workshop is for those who have a new iOS (Apple)
mobile device, or are considering getting one, and want to
learn more about the basic functions. It will support
attendees to get connected, identify common apps, and
build confidence in using their device safely. Please bring
your own devices.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 53

Digital Literacy Workshops

Octaber 1

7WEe_ks '—ﬂ
7 Topics — — =

Cormputer

Qctober 29 - v
November 5
November 12 -

Cordingley Room

Great Falls Public
Library
3012nd Ave N

Great Falls, MT

Please bring your
own devices ta
these classes.

Far every class you
Jain, your name gets
emtered inte winning

a free Amazon Fire

HD0 taklet!

This FREE
workshop is
brought to you

by GFPL, and
Far more Information the Public
goto H
wasnw greatfallslibrary.org Llh_ra_ry .
Association in
GREAT FALLS partnership
TBDUBLICY with ATAT.
el g Ee
n &t mehetiane


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I IPU BLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

Community Integrated Healthcare

When: Friday, October 10 and 24 from 2 to 3 pm

Where: First Floor Display area

What: Great Falls Emergency Services, as part of the Mobile Integrated

Healthcare Program, will be at the first-floor display table to offer blood

pressure checks, pulse oximetry checks, blood glucose checks, medical

referrals, medication checks and will answer other medical questions as

needed.

Indigenous Peoples’ Day Soup and Story

When: Sunday, October 12 from 1 to 6 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: As a part of the Indigenous Peoples Day weekend, the
Library is excited to host Soup and Story. Join us at any time
throughout the day to hear traditional stories from local tribal
members, create your own stories with story rocks, and share a
meal with us. Stories will happen every hour starting at 1:30 PM.
Weather permitting, there will be indigenous games outside in
the Library Park, and potentially a tipi as well! This program was
put together by the Indigenous Peoples Day Great Falls
committee, and members of our community

5 Peoples Day Great Falls

10, to Mol October 13, 2025
3 7 SUNDAY 1PM - 6PM

h Prizes for - A
2 3¢ Place FreesFeed
Fi d Contest
‘ﬂl‘ ryg ontes!
" Paris Gibson Ed Center

2400 Centeal Ave )
All Events are FREE and Open to the Public!

Alluvion Health Information Table
When: Monday, October 13, and 27 from 11 am to 2 pm

‘\ L LU v I o N Where: First Floor Display Area

HEALTH What: Alluvion Health representatives will be at the Library
providing information on the services they provide.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 54


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
e — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

Greater Good Health Informational Table e
When: Tuesday, October 14, and 28 from 2 to 4 pm gr'eater QOOd heqlth

Where: First Floor Display Area

What: Greater Good Health representatives will be at
the Library providing information on the services they
provide.

- B

Scottish Witch Hunts Historical Presentation with Leigh Larson
When: Wednesday, October 15 from 5 to 6 pm

sa el Where: Cordingley Room
€ 1500§-17008 What: Join Leigh Larson for a night exploring the famed Scottish
Witch Hunts of the 1500s-1700s!
These hunts were violent, tragic, and politically-motivated. At least
6,000 women were brutally tortured and/or killed by the hands of
religious extremists during a time of civic distrust, paranoid royal
leadership, and economic hardships.
This witch hunt presentation will cover royal rivalries, religion as a
political institution in a competing free market of believers, and the
stories of those scapegoated during a time of national upheaval.
Though Scotland was not the only European country to implement
witch hunts, Scotland’s hunts accused and killed significantly more
women per capita than that of its contemporaries.
Learn about the historical context of the Scottish Witch Hunts, the
stories of those hunted, the motivations and methods carried out
to achieve the hunter’s goals, and the impact that leaves on our
society today. Wear your witch costume! Prizes for groups and
individuals.
Please note: there is discussion of physical and sexual torture, and
may not be suitable for all audiences.

Board Game Night at the Great Falls Public Library for October
When: Sunday, October 26 from 3 to 5:30 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: This month, we will be playing Medium and Mysterium.

A staff member will be on hand to go over the rules and how to
play the games for people who have not played them before.
Sponsored by Let's Play Games..

Wl i"'nlr

READING PARTY W‘E, '/ b

A HIND-

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 55


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

[ 1PUBLIC
LIBRARY

cting People
" Knowio edge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org

Great Falls Public Library October Events
October Book Clubs

The only thing better than reading a good book is talking about good books.

| geeisae.
3
SWEETNESS
wit BOTTOM

s P1E

-

ALAN
BRADLEY

Tle
Lost

: Bookshop"

Open Books with Penny, 1st Thursday

When: Thursday, October 2, 7 to 8pm

Where: 3rd floor Montana Room

What: Book club discussion of The Sweetness at the Bottom of the Pie
by Alan Bradley

City Employee Book Club (Open to City of Great Falls employees) 2" Monday
When: Monday, October 13, Noon to 1 pm

Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book club discussion of The Night Circus by Erin Morgenstern

Book Sleuths With Kalena, 2" Tuesday

When: Tuesday, October 14, 4:30 to 5:30 pm

Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book Sleuths with Kalena will not be reading specific books. Kalena will
lead the group in how to do book journals, and folks can create their own.

The Very Arbitrary Book Club, 3" Thursday

When: Thursday, October 16, 2 to 3 pm

Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book club discussion of The Haunting of Hill House by Shirley Jackson

Page Forward Thursday With Susie, 4" Thursday

When: Thursday, October 23, 7 to 8 pm

Where: 3rd floor Montana Room

What: Book club discussion of The Lost Bookshop by Evie Woods

Silent Book Club at Luna Coffee

When: Saturday, October 18, 10 am to noon

Where: Luna Coffee Bar, 9 5th St S.

What: Chat with others about your book, read a book, relax or write.

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 56


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
e — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

YOUTH SERVICES EVENTS

Preschool Storytime — Ocean Animals

Audience: Kids 3 to 5 years old and their families/caregivers

When: Wednesday mornings, 10:30 to 11:30 am

October 1, 8, 15, and 29

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Preschoolers and their families are invited to join us in the
Cordingley Room (basement) to build early literacy skills with songs,
movements, and a great story. October’s Storytime theme is Ocean
Animals.

Questions? Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-0349, ext.
215, kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org

Elementary Lego Club

Audience: Kids 5 to 12 years and their families and caregivers
When: Wednesdays afternoons, 3 to 4pm

October 1, 8, 15, 22 and 29

Where: Kids’ Place (1°t floor)

What: Come join the fun at Lego Club! A
Please leave your Legos at home! We have plenty for everyone and we
don’t want yours to get lost.

All Library events are free and open to the public. Groups are
welcome! Questions? Please contact Youth Services staff:

(406) 453-0349, ext. 215, cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org

\E e

L

Books & Babies

Audience: Babies birth to 1.5 years and families and/caregivers

When: Thursday mornings, 10:30 to 11:30 am

October 2, 9, 16, 23 and 30

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Babies and their parents and caregivers are invited to join us for
this fun, snuggly early literacy event for the littlest learners. Babies will
enjoy lap bounce songs and a quick, engaging story followed by
playtime. Questions? Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-
0349, ext. 215, cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 57


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
e — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

STEAM Club

Audience: Kids 8 to 12 years

When: 3:45 to 4:45 pm, October 2

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Join us for hands-on projects to practice your science,
technology, engineering, art, and math skills. We will be reviewing
Printmaking.

All events are free and open to the public. Groups are welcome!
Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-0349, ext. 215
kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org

Toddler Time

Audience: Toddlers 1 1/2 to 3 years and their families and caregivers
When: Friday mornings, 10:30 to 11:15 am

October 3, 10, 17, 24 and 31

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Toddlers and their families are invited to join us in the
Cordingley Room (basement) to build early literacy skills with songs,
movement, lap bounces, and a great story, followed by playtime.
Questions? Please contact Youth Services staff:

(406) 453-0349, ext. 215, xlee@greatfallslibrary.org

Youth Chess Club

Audience: Kids and teens 8 to 18 years old

When: Friday afternoons, 3:45 to 5pm

October 3, 10, 17 and 24

(There will be no Youth Chess Club on October 31. Please join us on
for Trick-or-Treating on Central Ave from 3-5pm.)

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: All experience levels are welcome! Snacks will be provided.
All Library events are free and open to the public.

Groups are welcome! Questions? Please contact Youth Services staff:
(406) 453-0349, ext. 215, xlee@greatfallslibrary.org

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 58


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:xlee@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:xlee@greatfallslibrary.org

GREAT FALLS
I IPU BLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

Family Storytime — Squirrels and Trees

Audience: Kids birth to 8 years and their families and caregivers
When: Saturdays mornings, 11am to noon

October 4, 11, 18

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Family Storytime is back! The family that reads together grows
together! Babies, kids and their families/caregivers are invited to learn
and play at this fun, interactive event. We will build language and
literacy skills with songs, music and a great story. October’s theme is
Squirrels and Trees.

Questions? Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-0349, ext.
215, cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org

Teen Tabletop Gaming - Fall Campaign

Audience: Teens 12 to 18 years old

When: Saturdays, 3 to 5:30 pm

October 4, 18 and 25

(No meeting October 11)

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: The Teen Tabletop Gaming Fall Campaign will meet on
Saturdays, from 3pm to 5:30 for 8 total sessions of roleplaying action!
Participate in Dungeons & Dragons, Kids on Bikes, Pathfinder, and
other Tabletop Roleplaying Games!

These cooperative storytelling games excel at developing social,
creative and problem-solving skills, as well as practical math.

A snack will be provided, and ASL interpretation is available upon
request. Space is limited! To sign up, or for more information, contact
Youth Services Staff: xlee@greatfallslibrary.org, (406) 453-0349, ext.
215

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 59


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:xlee@greatfallslibrary.org

GREAT FALLS
[ 1BUBLIC
LIBRARY

ecting People
" Knowio edge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

Teen Lego Club

Audience: Teens 12 to 18 years old

When: Monday afternoons, 3:45 - 5pm

October 6, 20 and 27

(No event October 13)

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Show off your Lego master-building skills for each week’s Build
Challenge, and learn new techniques to level up your creations!
Please leave your Legos at home! We have plenty for everyone, and we
don’t want yours to get lost.

All Library events are free and open to the public.

Groups are welcome! Questions? Please contact Youth Services Staff:
(406) 453-0349, ext 215, xlee@greatfallslibrary.org

Bookworms Storytime — (Not So) Scary Monsters

Audience: Kids 3 to 5 years and their families/caregivers

When: Tuesday mornings, 10:30 to 11:30 am

October 7, 14, and 28

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Kids 3-5 years and their families are invited to join us in the
Cordingley Room (basement) to build early literacy skills with songs,
movements, and a great story.

October’s theme is (Not So) Scary Monsters and will feature
preschool-friendly monster books plus monster songs and dancing!
Questions? Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-0349, ext.
212, rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org

Snacks and Stories — The Lion, the Witch, and the Wardrobe
Audience: Kids 5 to 12 years and their families/caregivers
When: Tuesdays afternoons, 3:45 - 5:00

October 7, 14, 21, 28

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

classic, The Lion, the Witch, and the Wardrobe. Kids are welcome to

bring a blanket to get comfy while listening to the story.

N Questlons? Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-0349, ext.
— 215, kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 60

10


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:xlee@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

Craft Club

Audience: Kids 5 to 12 years and their families/caregivers
When: Thursdays afternoons, 3:45 to 4:45 pm

October 9, 23 and 30

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Get creative with craft projects at the library!
October 9 - 3D pumpkin picture

October 23 - Watercolor resist spiderweb painting
October 30 - The Little Ghost Who was a Quilt craft
Questions? Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-0349, ext.
215, kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org

The JabberDoggy Stage Combat Workshop with Montana
Repertory Theatre

Audience: Hands-on participation for kids and teens 10 to 18 years
(Community members of all ages are invited to watch the
workshop.)

When: Thursday, October 16, 4 to 5pm

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: In this free drama workshop facilitated by professional
actors from the Montana Repertory Theatre, kids and teens will
explore the art of safely choreographed conflict while delving into
deeper themes of emotional resilience and connection.

No tickets are required. Participation in the workshop is first come,
first served. Groups are welcome! Please contact Youth Services
Staff for more information:(406) 453-0349, ext. 212,
rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 61


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
e — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

The JabberDoggy (and Other Made-up Words)-A free play for all
ages by Montana Repertory Theatre

Audience: Community members of all ages

When: Thursday, October 16, 6 to 7pm

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: This free play for kids, teens, and adults is inspired by Lewis
Carroll’s Alice in Wonderland and adapted by JM Christiansen.

When Al is cast as the fearsome Jabberwock, memorizing the famous
poem awakens long-buried memories full of teeth, claws, and
everything in between. As A) prepares for opening night, an old
hardship and an unlikely friendship collide — leaving AJ wondering if
fear has been telling the wrong story.

No tickets are required. Seating is first come, first served. Groups are
welcome! Please contact Youth Services Staff for more information: (406)
453-0349, ext. 212 rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org

This performance of The JabberDoggy, as well as performances at
East Middle School and North Middle School, are made possible by
the Great Falls Public Library Foundation. Thank you!

Bats - Montana Wildlife Storytime

Audience: Kids birth to 12 years and their families and caregivers

When: Saturday, October 18, 11am to noon

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: This special Bat Week event will feature real anatomical specimens
from one of the amazing Wildlife Trunks from Montana Fish, Wildlife, and
Parks. Kids will love this safe, hands-on opportunity to learn about
Montana’s bats.

Groups are welcome! Please contact Youth Services Staff:

(406) 453-0349, ext.215, cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 62

12


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library October Events

Halloween Party and 4t Annual Costume Contest
Audience: Kids and teens 3 to 18 years and their families and
caregivers
When: Saturday, October 25, 10 to 11:30 am
Where: Cordingley Room (basement)
What: Celebrate the season with crafts and games!
Kids and teens 3 to 18 years old are invited to participate in our 4t
Annual Create Your Own Costume Contest. Make your own costume
with the supplies we provide. Please leave store-bought costumes
at home! To keep the contest fair to all, only costumes you make
yourself using Library-provided supplies will be included in the
contest. Winners will be chosen by applause at 11:00 and will win a
free gift card from Walmart to add finishing touches to their
costume! Must be present to win. Other activities will include
musical chairs and coloring. All Library events are free and open to
the public.
Groups are welcome! Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-
0349, ext. 212, rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org

Downtown Great Falls Association’s Safe Trick or Treat

Audience: Kids, teens, and their families and caregivers

When: Friday, October 31, 3to 5pm

Where: Central Ave in downtown Great Falls

What: The Great Falls Public Library is delighted to participate in the
Downtown Association’s annual Trick or Treat tradition! Get dressed up
and visit the Library’s table and local merchants to collect some sweet
treats! As always, this event is free and open to the public.

13

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 63


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org

PATRON COMPLIMENTS AUGUST - SEPTEMBER 2025

8/9/2025 — A patron approached the reference desk, looking for authors similar to the one who
had written a book she really enjoyed. The staff member found some books by
authors the staff member had enjoyed, & some similar to the author the patron
enjoyed. The patron was very appreciative, thanked the staff member for her time,
& mentioned how much she loved the library.

8/12/2025 — A patron, who had not visited the library for a long time, came in to look for a
book. She didn’t know about the OPAC computers, so a staff member taught her
how to use them. They searched for books, & found one at a partner library. The
staff member taught the patron how to place a hold on a book, which the patron

was able to do. The patron left very happy. &

8/16/2025 — At the end of the Summer Reading Program Party, 5 patrons/families came up to
a staff member, telling her how great the summer programs were, & that the kids
really enjoyed them. The patrons went on to say that they thought the programs
were wonderful, & that they had never been to a library with so many great

programs. They said that the library did a great job. &

8/21/2025 — CASA came to the circulation desk to thank the library for the use of the meeting
rooms, & to say that one of the staff members was awesome & helpful.

8/28/2025 — A patron’s grandmother was talking to a KP staff member at the end of Books &
Babies. She said that she had been a teacher for 25 years, & she was highly
complimentary about how much her granddaughter had learned since attending
the program. She said that her granddaughter had progressed to participating in all
activities, she lit up when the library was mentioned, & sat still during storytime.
The child’s grandmother & parents were happy with her progress.

TANG YOU FEL 2 senoot Py
MAKE T DLA
P e g:*“m Meags
{rwh 620 “Even
e f -
i
k- : ) [ovER
) B
B i 855 B
: : "
5 gu\mm = ::1” ":"[ s
N Lz I}l& < ,1:;4:—-
/ cHnIs [ /

T g
. ksl“n_wp_ %

TR

Jj\ﬂ\égl e x—.t,&“"g .

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 64



YouthAstroNet

YouthAstroNet,a FREE Smithsonian program that empowers youth (in grades 5-9) to explore the universe using remotely
controlled robotic telescopes and easy-to-use image-processing software tools to enhance their own (and NASA’s)
astronomical images. Learners discover that there are many ways to be a science person, by exploring the profiles of
diverse STEM professionals, asking questions, and participating in simple hands-on activities to connect the science and
stories of the night sky to everyday life. The program is run by educators and researchers from the Smithsonian
Institution and Harvard University at the Center for Astrophysics. Facilitators who participate in the project also
contribute to research on STEM learning by having their youth program participants complete pre and post surveys and
will receive $500 for this participation.

YouthAstroNet

Participants :

* Remotely operate
real telescopes to
investigate questions
of personal interest

* Use web tools to
enhance and colorize
their own digital
telescope data

* Create capstone

displays and events
to share what

they’ve learned with
others

Benefits to the Library:

Innovative programming for youth as part of our weekly STEAM Club for Kids
Free online training for staff (4-6 hours)

Support from a national community of educators

Access to a suite of NGSS-aligned STEAM activities and resources

$500 Stipend at the end of the program

Library Responsibilities:

Staff training and preparation including participating in 4-6 hours of Professional Development to learn about
the project and receive training on YouthAstroNet and its curriculum resources.
Implement the project for a minimum of 8 students, preferably 10 or more, including the following activities:
o Distribute and collect student and parent notification and opt-out/consent forms.
o Identify and keep a record of an appropriate set of unique “code numbers” that can be used to label
each student’s work throughout the unit.
o Facilitate administration of an anonymous pre-assessment to at least one group of students at the
beginning of the YouthAstroNet program.
o Implement an 8-10 hour YouthAstroNet program with this group of students.
o Facilitate administration of an anonymous post-assessment to these same students at the end of the
program.
Staff completion of online surveys before the professional development, after the professional development,
and after program implementation
Provide access to internet-connected computers during classroom implementation (at least one for every 2
students).

For more information see the Youth Astronet Website https://youthastronet.sites.cfa.harvard.edu/

September 23, 2025 - GFPL BOARD MEETING PACKET - Page 65


https://youthastronet.sites.cfa.harvard.edu/

	01) Agenda September 2025
	05.A) DRAFT Meeting Minutes AUGUST 2025
	05.B) DRAFT SPECIAL Meeting Minutes SEPTEMBER 8, 2025
	06.A) 2220 Budget Income Statement from August
	06.B) 2221 Budget Income Statement from August
	06.C) FY2026 Cash flow sheet for September 2025 Board Packet
	06.D) 2220 Vendor summary FY26
	06.E) 2221 Vendor summary FY26
	06.F) Donations for AUGUST 2025
	06.G) Personnel Report for AUGUST 2025
	06.H) FY2025 2220  End of Year Financial Report
	06.I) FY2025 2220  End of Year Financial Report Annotations
	06.J) FY2025 2221 End of Year Financial Report
	06.K) FY2025 2221 End of Year Financial Report Annotations
	07.A) Management Team Report Custodial
	07.B) Director Report September 2025
	07.C) Foundation Report September 2025
	07.G) Cushing Terrell Report September 2025
	09.A.01) Agenda Report GFPL Foundation Support Statement
	09.A.02) Statement of Support for Great Falls Public Library Foundation
	09.B.01) DRAFT Letter of Agreement
	LETTER OF AGREEMENT
	1. PARTIES TO THE AGREEMENT AND NOTICES
	2. BACKGROUND
	3. PROJECT OVERVIEW
	4. RESPONSIBILITIES AND EXPECTATIONS OF EACH PARTY
	4.1 Great Falls Public Library Foundation
	4.2 Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees
	4.3 City of Great Falls

	5. GENERAL PROVISIONS
	5.1 Effective Date
	5.2 Amendments
	5.3 Governing Law
	5.4 Entire Agreement



	Z.01) Director's Itinerary August 2025  for September 2025 Board Packet
	Director’s Itinerary: August 2025

	Z.02) October LIST OF EVENTS
	Z.03) Patron Feedback
	Z.04) Astronet Fact Sheet



